
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
Paul Casey 

City Administrator 
 Bendy White 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Gregg Hart 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Jason Dominguez 
Frank Hotchkiss 
Cathy Murillo 
 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 

 
JULY 26, 2016 

AGENDA 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need auxiliary aids or services or staff assistance to attend or participate 
in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s Office at 564-5305.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will usually enable the City to make reasonable arrangements. Specialized services, such as sign language 
interpretation or documents in Braille, may require additional lead time to arrange. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.santabarbaraca.gov/citytv for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee 
meetings, and for any changes to the replay schedule.

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/citytv


7/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:00 p.m. - Special Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public  
   Meeting Room, 630 Garden Street 
 12:30 p.m. - Ordinance Committee Meeting, Council Chamber 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting  
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:00 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD 
PUBLIC MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

1. Subject:  June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent 
Report (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That Finance Committee recommend that Council: 
A. Accept the June 30, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
  (See Council Agenda Item No. 6) 

2. Subject:  Citywide Infrastructure Needs (120.03) 

Recommendation: That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on 
alternatives to increase the amount of funding available to support investment in 
the Capital infrastructure, and make recommendations to Council. 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER 
(120.03) 

Subject:  Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special 
Design Districts  (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That the Ordinance Committee receive a report from staff regarding 
the differences between Historic Districts and Special Design Districts and provide 
direction to staff regarding proposed criteria to designate Historic Districts and Special 
Design Districts. 



7/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring Recovery Road Medical Center 10th 
Anniversary July 2016 (120.04) 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

2. Subject: Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the special meetings of May 4 and May 9, 2016, and the adjourned regular 
meeting of May 9. 
  

3. Subject:  Introduction Of Ordinance Granting An Easement On City 
Property At 125 State Street To Southern California Edison (330.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of 
title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Granting An 
Easement to Southern California Edison for Public Utilities In and Under the City-
Owned Property at 125 State Street, and the Execution and Recording of Said 
Easement Deed for This Property. 
  

4. Subject:  Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan (670.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Adopting the Chino Bicylcle Boulevard as a Project to be 
Included in the 2016 Bicycle Master Plan; and   

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Adopting the 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan, 
With the Exception of the Chino Bicycle Boulevard, and Directing the City 
Administrator to Seek Grant Funding Opportunities to Implement the 
Bicycle Master Plan. 



7/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CON’T) 

5. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements For The Eleven 
Months Ended May 31, 2016 (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2016. 
  

6. Subject:  June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent 
Report (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept the June 30, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 

7. Subject: Grant From The Family Services Agency For Adult Literacy 
(570.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: Authorize the Library Director to accept a 
$121,500 grant from the Family Services Agency for Adult Literacy. 
  

8. Subject: Appropriation of Federal Aviation Administration Airport 
Improvement Grant for Santa Barbara Airport (560.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council increase appropriations and estimated revenue 
by $390,335, in the Airport's Grant Fund for design, permitting, and bidding the 
Runway 7-25 Rehabilitation Project, to be funded by Federal Aviation 
Administration Airport Improvement (AIP) Grant No. 3-06-0235-50, in the amount 
of $353,878 coupled with the City's match of $36,457, to be funded from the 
Airport Operating Fund. 
  

9. Subject:  Basin E/F Tidal Restoration Monitoring Year 6 Contract (650.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the Airport Director to 
execute a Contract with AECOM for post-construction biological monitoring for 
the Basin E/F Tidal Restoration Project in an amount not to exceed $36,768, and 
authorize the Airport Director to approve expenditures up to $3,677 for extra 
services that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
  



7/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CON’T) 

10. Subject:  Consent to Sublease Between Teledyne Reson, Inc., and Athena 
Contractors, Inc. at 94 Frederick Lopez Road (330.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the Airport Director to 
execute a Consent to Sublease Agreement between Teledyne Reson, Inc. and 
Athena Contractors, Inc., for 4,800 square feet of Building 223, and 4,020 square 
feet of adjacent yard at 94 Frederick Lopez Road, at the Santa Barbara Airport. 
  

11. Subject:  Increase To Professional Services Agreement With DataWorks 
Plus (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A.  Authorize the Police Chief to increase Agreement No. 25,354 by $3,576 to 

cover the final purchase price of $79, 576 the LiveScan equipment; and 
B.  Increase appropriations in the Police Asset Forfeiture Fund from reserves. 

12. Subject:  Appropriation Of Federal Shared Asset Forfeiture Reserve Funds 
For The Purchase Of An Electronic Access Control System (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council appropriate $32,000 from the Police Asset 
Forfeiture Fund reserves for the purchase and installation of an electronic access 
control system for the Police building located at 215 East Figueroa Street. 
  

13. Subject:  Designation Of Voting Delegate For League Of California Cities 
Annual Conference (180.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council designate Mayor Helene Schneider as a voting 
delegate and up to 2 alternates to represent the City of Santa Barbara at the 
League of California Cities Annual Meeting on October 7, 2016. 
  

NOTICES 

14. The City Clerk has on Thursday, July 22, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 



7/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

15. Subject:  Stage Three Drought Update (540.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an update on the status of the current 
drought, drought-response capital projects, and continuing conservation efforts. 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING RULES APPLY TO THIS AGENDA ITEM 

16. Subject:  Appeal Of Planning Commission Denial Of A Modification For A 
Parking Area In The Front Setback At 1417 San Miguel Avenue (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council uphold the Planning Commission denial of the 
appeal of Michael and Jami Gott for a Front Setback Modification, and approve a 
revised conceptual design which is consistent with the Applicants' Option 2 or 
Option 7, to allow a parking space in the front setback. 
  

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (IF NECESSARY) 
 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 
 
 
17. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Anticipated Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider anticipated 
litigation pursuant to subsections 54956.9(d)(2)&(3) of the Government Code.  
Significant exposure to litigation arising out of claims by Kendra L. Feshbach. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
Report:  None anticipated 

  
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 
DATE: July 26, 2016 Gregg Hart, Chair 
TIME: 12:00 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Jason Dominguez 
 630 Garden Street  

 
Paul Casey  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

         
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
 

1. Subject:  June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent 
Report 

 
Recommendation:  That Finance Committee recommend that Council: 
A. Accept the June 30, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
  (See Council Agenda Item No. 6 ) 
 
 

2. Subject:  Citywide Infrastructure Needs 
 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on alternatives 
to increase the amount of funding available to support investment in the Capital 
infrastructure, and make recommendations to Council. 

 



Agenda Item No. 2 
 

File Code No.  120.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 Finance Department  
 
SUBJECT: Citywide Infrastructure Needs 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on alternatives to increase the amount 
of funding available to support investment in the Capital infrastructure, and make 
recommendations to Council.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
At the Council meeting on February 2, 2016, Council directed staff to work with the 
Finance Committee to develop options for increasing the amount of funding available for 
streets, sidewalks, storm drains, streetlights, traffic signals, and other related 
infrastructure (Streets Infrastructure).   
 
On March 1, 2016, the Finance Committee heard staff presentations related to the 
Streets Fund revenue projections and related expenditures. In Fiscal Year 2016, Utility 
Users Tax and Gas Tax revenues are expected to be below budget by approximately 
$308,159. In Fiscal Year 2017, those same revenues are estimated to be approximately 
$399,427 less than originally proposed. Measure A revenue has seen modest growth. 
 
On March 15, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a staff presentation related to the LA 
Consulting report dated August 2015. The report highlighted current Street Section 
activities and the potential to achieve monetary savings through the implementation of 
improved field-level maintenance planning activities. 
 
On April 12, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a staff presentation related to the 
City’s Capital Improvement Program Streets Funds related projects. There are currently 
over 30 Capital projects in various stages of completion. The majority of these projects 
are funded primarily, and in some cases entirely, through grants. The amount of Capital 
funds available is far short of the amount of funding necessary to maintain the Streets 



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Citywide Infrastructure Needs 
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

Infrastructure, and grants are not available for basic maintenance needs, including 
pavement and sidewalk maintenance. This presents a difficult choice between 
leveraging the limited City funds for grants, and allocating these funds for maintenance 
without leveraging grant funds. 
 
On April 26, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a staff presentation related to the 
Streets Funds Operating Program. The Public Works Department’s Transportation 
Division is currently reducing operating expenses by increasing the efficiencies 
associated with ongoing maintenance work. These operating expense savings will 
directly translate to future Capital fund increases, although these savings will not be 
sufficient to bridge the gap between current funding levels and maintenance needs.  
 
On May 10, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a presentation from staff regarding the 
unfunded Capital needs for Streets and General Fund assets. The presentation 
highlighted the funding gap needed for the maintenance of City parks, buildings, fire 
stations, roads, sidewalks, and storm drains. 
 
On June 7, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a presentation from staff regarding 
potential strategies to increase Capital funding to streets and related infrastructure. The 
presentation highlighted the Streets Section’s budgetary cost savings and efficiencies 
completed or anticipated in the near term. It also showed potential cost shifts of 
activities and services from the Streets Fund to other funding sources. 
 
On June 28, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a presentation from staff which 
summarized unfunded infrastructure needs and the increase to various tax rates that 
would be needed to achieve funding for these needs. The presentation highlighted 
previous City efforts to identify these capital funding needs, and compared those efforts 
with current capital needs assessment work. The Finance Committee requested staff to 
return with a comprehensive list of alternatives for new funding sources and an estimate 
of need for sidewalk infill.  
 
At this July 26, 2016 meeting, staff will present follow up information to questions from 
the June 28 meeting on sidewalk infill needs, provide information related to brick 
sidewalk maintenance activities, and provide a planning-level cost estimate of City 
storm drain system capital needs. 
 
The City’s Pedestrian Master Plan (2006) identified approximately 116 miles of sidewalk 
infill work that is required to be completed citywide. Due to geographic limitations of 
hillside areas within the City, a focus has been placed upon central areas of the City, 
which involve approximately 15 miles of missing sidewalk sections. While several miles 
of work have been constructed in the past decade, much sidewalk infill work still needs 
to be addressed.  A major challenge to completion of this important work involves a lack 
of funding, since many of these areas involve right-of-way complexities with adjacent 
private properties that will be expensive to remedy.  Often the frontage of residential 
properties must be re-constructed due to existing private property encroachments into 
the public right-of-way. Some infill locations will require new retaining walls and existing 



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Citywide Infrastructure Needs 
July 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

utilities’ relocation prior to actual sidewalk construction. In these cases, construction of a 
sidewalk may require several hundred thousand dollars be spent first to re-establish the 
City’s right-of-way between the street and the adjacent private properties.    
 
Brick sidewalks that are similar to the State Street brick sidewalks, cost several times 
more to install than conventional concrete sidewalks. Permeable paver sidewalk 
construction can cost as much as ten times more to build than conventional sidewalks 
due to the substantial excavation required to create a rock-filled drainage field below the 
paver course needed for permeated water retention. On-going maintenance costs for 
brick sidewalks, whether permeable or not, also require more maintenance costs than 
do the conventional concrete sidewalks’ maintenance. Several square feet of brick 
surfacing must be removed to correct a base material problem below. Once the base 
material problem has been corrected, the base must be re-compacted and leveled. 
Finally bricks must be hand placed to meet the existing surrounding bricks. The City has 
set aside no monies to provide for future maintenance requirements associated with 
existing brick sidewalk or roadway paver surfaces. 
 
The City’s storm drain system includes approximately 48 miles of pipe, of which 6.5 
miles is composed of corrugated metal pipe or unknown material at 475 different 
locations. Rehabilitation of these pipes alone is estimated to be $4 million. An initial 
system-wide structural/maintenance assessment of the entire storm drain system could 
cost more than $1 million. 
 
To initiate a comprehensive storm drain capital program, it is estimated that $2 million 
would be needed in the initial year to perform the system-wide assessment work and to 
begin rehabilitation activities for corrugated metal pipe replacement or rehabilitation. 
Additional annual funding of $1 million for four years would be required to replace all 
corrugated metal pipe in the system. System-wide hydraulic analyses and resulting 
capital projects would require significant additional funding that is estimated to be in 
excess of $20 million. 
 
At this July 26, 2016 meeting, staff will also present a comprehensive list of funding 
options that may be considered to address these unfunded capital needs.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City’s infrastructure relies heavily on funds from special purpose or restricted funds. 
Funds for this infrastructure are flat or declining, while construction costs continue to 
rise. Deferral of the construction of these projects will result in continued deterioration of 
citywide assets and will ultimately accelerate the final construction costs needed for 
improvement of these assets. 
 
 
 
 
 



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Citywide Infrastructure Needs 
July 26, 2016 
Page 4 

 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
Well-maintained infrastructure supports a healthy environment by minimizing damage to 
vehicles. Well-functioning storm drains effectively convey water to creeks and the 
ocean, while decreasing the amount of transported debris, sediment, and litter.   
 
PREPARED BY: Chris Toth, Transportation Division Manager/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
DATE: June 26, 2016 Randy Rowse, Chair 
TIME:  12:30 p.m. Frank Hotchkiss 
PLACE:  Council Chambers Cathy Murillo 
                             
 
Office of the City                                                           Office of the City 
Administrator                                                                 Attorney 
 
Nicole Grisanti   Ariel Pierre Calonne 
Supervisor, City Administrator’s Office City Attorney 
 
                                                

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 
Subject:  Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And 
Special Design Districts 
 
Recommendation:  That the Ordinance Committee receive a report from staff regarding 
the differences between Historic Districts and Special Design Districts and provide 
direction to staff regarding proposed criteria to designate Historic Districts and Special 
Design Districts. 



 

File Code No. 120.03   

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 
AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Ordinance Committee  
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special 

Design Districts  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Ordinance Committee receive a report from staff regarding the differences between 
Historic Districts and Special Design Districts and provide direction to staff regarding 
proposed criteria to designate Historic Districts and Special Design Districts. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
In October 2012, the City Council adopted the Historic Resources Element (HRE) of the 
City’s General Plan. In February 2013, the Council directed staff to implement a “Five-
Year Historic Resources Work Program” (5-Year HRWP) and return to the Council 
Ordinance Committee to work on the following ordinance amendments included in the 5-
Year HRWP, generally in this order: 

1. Develop a Historic and Special Design Districts ordinance; 
2. Develop a historic districts implementation program, using existing historic 

resources survey data;  
3. Initiate Municipal Code amendments to support preservation of historic 

resources; and 
4. Simplify and better organize the existing Municipal Code provisions, where 

possible.  

On June 21, 2016, staff updated the Ordinance Committee on the status of the City’s 5-
Year HPWP and provided an overview of the proposed ordinance amendments for historic 
resource protection and possible designation of future Historic Districts and Special Design 
Districts. The Ordinance Committee supported staff’s objective to reorganize Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code (SBMC) Chapter 22.22 (Historic Structures) into three distinct chapters in 
order to provide more clarity to the City’s review processes. The Ordinance Committee also 
reviewed a proposed timeline for future public hearings to ensure that the scope of 



Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special Design Districts  
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

amendments, related design guidelines, and administrative procedures were fully 
discussed and vetted.  

On June 21, the Ordinance Committee also confirmed the need for additional discussions 
to understand how special design districts are distinct from historic districts, and to receive 
additional information about post-disaster regulations for historic resources.  

Historic Districts 

It is common for communities in the United States to designate historic districts. According 
to the National Park Service, historic districts are one of the oldest forms of protection for 
historic properties; there are more than 2,300 local historic districts in the United States.   
The City of Charleston, South Carolina, for example, is credited with beginning the 
modern day historic districts movement.  In 1931 Charleston enacted an ordinance which 
designated an "Old and Historic District" administered by a Board of Architectural Review.  
The regulatory authority of local commissions and historic districts has been consistently 
upheld as a legitimate use of government police power, most notably in Penn Central 
Transportation Co. v. City of New York (1978). The Supreme Court case validated the 
protection of historic resources as “an entirely permissible governmental goal.” 

Other California cities have either adopted historic and landmark districts as a 
preservation tool or have established design overlay zones to ensure historic 
neighborhoods are protected from incompatible development.  San Francisco, Pasadena, 
Glendale, Anaheim, Riverside, Sacramento, Los Angeles are cities that all have 
designated Historic Districts. 

The Secretary of Interior has established historic district criteria commonly in use by 
various cities throughout the United States.  Some cities established an alternative form 
of historic protection with the creation of “Landmark Districts,” including Santa Barbara, 
which was an early form of historic district designation and was intended to create a 
delineation for areas with a concentration of Landmark-designated buildings.   

Criteria for Historic Districts 

The National Register of Historic Places defines a historic district per U.S. federal law, 
last revised in 2004 as the following: 

“A geographically definable area, urban or rural, possessing a significant 
concentration, linkage, or continuity of sites, buildings, structures, or objects united by 
past events or aesthetically by plan or physical development. A district may also 
comprise individual elements separated geographically but linked by association or 
history.” 

 
In response to Ordinance Committee direction, staff reviewed and evaluated historic 
district criteria used by selected California cities to ensure that the City’s criteria is 
consistent with common practices. Staff proposes to use a combination of the criteria 
used by the City of Los Angeles and Sacramento, and other factors used in the City of 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Charleston,_South_Carolina
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Local_ordinance
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Historic_Preservation_Act_of_1966


Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special Design Districts  
July 26, 2016 
Page 3 
 

 

Pasadena (Attachment 1 - Proposed Historic District Criteria). Also included in 
Attachment 1 are references to the National Register criteria and criteria from several 
other communities. 
 
El Pueblo Viejo Landmark District 

El Pueblo Viejo (EPV) Landmark District was first established in 1960, encompassing 16 
square blocks, to protect the oldest core part of the City where the El Presidio de Santa 
Barbara and other adobe landmark structures are located. In 1977 & 1982, the EPV 
boundaries were redrawn to include the business core of the City and the principal streets 
providing access to the City from Highway 101. The expanded areas included the 
Waterfront along Cabrillo Blvd, and Carrillo and Castillo Streets.  The original intent of the 
EPV Landmark District was to protect these downtown historic resources, but also to 
establish a review process to maintain Spanish architectural styles and the historic 
character of Santa Barbara.   
 
As part of the proposed historic preservation ordinance amendments, Staff believes it 
would be clearer if the City had only historic district and special design district area 
classifications. The “landmark district” terminology is confusing and will be unnecessary 
once a “historic district” definition is added to the ordinance.   
 
EPV is currently defined by two areas: Part I (downtown core) and Part II (surrounding 
the historic Mission). Staff proposes to reclassify EPV Landmark District Part I as a 
Special Design District since only 112 (7.6%) of the 1,475 parcels contain designated 
structures (See Attachment 2 - El Pueblo Viejo Landmark District Map). Staff is in the 
process of assessing EPV Landmark District Part II to determine the appropriate 
boundary for a proposed historic district since that area has a higher concentration of 
contributing properties.  The requirement that all exterior changes on properties within the 
existing boundaries of EPV be reviewed by the Historic Landmarks Commission is not 
proposed to be changed. 
 
Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District 

The Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District was designated in 1977 to preserve and 
enhance the historic and architectural character of the Brinkerhoff Avenue area where a 
concentration of 19th century and early 20th century Victorian structures had developed. 
The purpose of this district was also to regulate the compatibility of architectural styles 
used in construction of new structures and to maintain the significant architectural 
features by reviewing all proposed exterior alterations of existing structures.    
 
Staff believes this area would qualify as a historic district since all structures are 
contiguous and contribute to its overall historic character, and all were originally 
designated Structures of Merit, and not City Landmarks (See Attachment 3 – Brinkerhoff 
Avenue Landmark District Map). The current designation as a “Landmark” district is, 
therefore, inconsistent and confusing with the actual historic designations.  In addition, 
architectural design guidelines were not adopted for this “Landmark” district.  



Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special Design Districts  
July 26, 2016 
Page 4 
 

 

 
Special Design Districts 
 
All cities use relatively standard planning tools to implement their respective community’s 
general plan and land use zoning. The most common approaches to ensure architectural 
compatibility, convey community policies, and achieve historic preservation is to adopt 
architectural design standards or design guidelines, specific plans, special design 
districts, preservation overlay zones or historic districts. Design guidelines may apply city-
wide; however, many are directed to specific areas or neighborhoods. 
 
The City of Santa Barbara has a long history of establishing Special Design Districts and 
adopting design guidelines for specific areas of the City. El Pueblo Viejo, Hillside Design 
District, Mission Area, Urban Design, Upper State Street, Waterfront Area and the Haley-
Milpas area are all examples of defined districts with adopted guidelines. These design 
guidelines typically outline preferred design principles and aesthetic standards to achieve 
specific community character goals, resource protection, and neighborhood preservation, 
or to better ensure compatible development. 
 
Use of Special Design Districts 

Establishing a clear definition for a special design district is important to understand its 
main intent and necessity. Equally important is to explain the applicable design guidelines 
or “rules” that apply to development proposed within these special design districts. 
Special design districts are typically delineated for non-historic neighborhoods to achieve 
architectural compatibility for new or altered structures in close proximity to historic 
districts or resources. Special design districts can also provide protection for other 
resources, such as the City’s Hillside Design District, which provides an additional 
protection for design review of exterior alterations on properties with steep slopes. The 
proposed definition below could be applied to defined neighborhoods to provide additional 
protection, or as buffer area for surrounding historic districts or other sensitive resources.  
 

“SPECIAL DESIGN DISTRICT.  A defined area of the City of Santa Barbara selected 
for the purposes of maintaining design standards for neighborhoods, visual corridors, 
cultural landscapes, and/or major hillsides in order to promote architectural 
compatibility of buildings and structures, neighborhood preservation goals, sensitive 
grading design and/or appropriate levels of landscaping.”   

A typical threshold for requiring design review within a special design district might be 
when a building permit is required for an exterior alteration. The City’s extensive 
architectural design review process serves as the primary mechanism to review 
development projects to achieve these architectural and neighborhood compatibility 
goals.  
 
The following provides some background on the existing special design districts and 
proposed historic districts and how they might continue to function together in the future.  
 



Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special Design Districts  
July 26, 2016 
Page 5 
 

 

Lower Riviera Special Design District 

The Lower Rivera Special Design District was established in 2006 as an interim 
mechanism to protect the potential historic bungalow district from incompatible 
development. The original size of the special design district was approximately 314 
parcels and its proposed boundary was selected by the neighborhood residents to 
capture all historic bungalows in the neighborhood (See Attachment 4 - Lower Riviera 
Special Design District Map).  
 
Upon review of the properties within the Special Design District, staff suggests 
establishing a Historic Bungalow District including only approximately 121 of the 314 
parcels, and allow the Lower Riviera Special Design District designation to remain in 
place for the remaining properties. The Special Design District designation would 
continue to require all applications for building permits to construct, alter, or add to existing 
structures to be subject to either Single Family Design Board (SFDB) or Architectural 
Board of Review (ABR) review based on the number of units on the property.           
 
Mission Area Special Design District 

The Mission Area Special Design District was created in 1974 as a mechanism to protect 
the “Old Mission” and the surrounding residential neighborhoods from incompatible 
development. The design district was defined by all parcels located within 1,000 feet of 
the “Old Mission,” which created an additional buffer for protection and preservation 
beyond the boundaries of El Pueblo Viejo Part II.  The Mission Area Special Design 
District was formed with approximately 314 parcels (See Attachment 5 - Mission Area 
Special Design District Map).  Staff intends to further evaluate the extent of the Mission 
Area Special Design District in light of its original purpose, and recommend whether or 
not the boundary should be adjusted in the future.      
 
Post-Disaster Ordinance Provisions 

On June 21, 2016, staff introduced the concept of protecting historic resources after a 
damaging disaster. Development of a post-disaster contingency plan is another 
regulatory tool to consider when adopting a historic preservation ordinance, in order to 
provide a careful and reasoned approach should a natural disaster significantly damage 
historic resources beyond repair. Such provisions could allow demolition of historic 
structures if they are considered unsafe and would prevent potentially hasty decisions to 
destroy buildings without proper consideration of preservation alternatives. 
 
To address this issue, staff recommends incorporating post-disaster provisions, 
consistent with those found in other communities, in the proposed ordinance amendments 
and administrative procedures. The California Preservation Foundation has a model 
ordinance to address post-disaster alteration, repair, restoration, reconstruction and 
demolition of historic and cultural resources, which staff will review and further discuss 
with the Ordinance Committee at a future meeting.  
 
 



Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments To Establish Historic And Special Design Districts  
July 26, 2016 
Page 6 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Proposed Historic District Criteria   
 2. El Pueblo Viejo Landmark District Map 
 3. Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District Map 
 4. Lower Riviera Special Design District Map 
 5. Mission Area Special Design District Map  

 
PREPARED BY: Jaime Limon, Senior Planner II 
 
SUBMITTED BY: George Buell, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 
 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

PROPOSED CRITERIA FOR DESIGNATION AS A HISTORIC DISTRICT 

(Following the National Register Criteria and that of Los Angeles and City of Sacramento) 

The District must exemplify at least one of the following criteria. Indicate which of the 
criteria best represents the historic and/or cultural character of the district. Each selected 
criteria must be fully addressed and explained in the Narrative Statement of Significance 
and substantiated.  

1. It is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns
of the history of the nation, State, County, or community. City of Los Angeles

2. It is associated with the lives of persons who are significant in the history of the nation,
State, County, or community.

3. It embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, architectural style, period, or method
of construction, or represents the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose
work is of significance to the nation, State, County, or community, or possesses artistic
values of significance to the nation, State, County, or community.

4. It has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important locally in prehistory or
history.

5. It is listed or has been formally determined eligible by the National Park Service for
listing on the National Register of Historic Places, or is listed or has been determined
eligible by the State Historical Resources Commission for listing on the California Register
of Historical Resources.

Additional Factors to be Considered:  (Consistent with Los Angeles and Sacramento) 

1. It exhibits a concentration of historic, scenic or thematic sites, which contribute to each
other and are unified aesthetically by plan, physical development or architectural quality;

2. It exhibits significant geographical patterns, associated with different eras of settlement
and growth, particular transportation modes, or distinctive examples of parks or community
planning.

3. It exhibits integrity of design, setting, materials, workmanship and association.

4. The collective historic value of the buildings and structures in a historic district taken
together may be greater than the historic value of each individual building or structure.
Within its boundaries, a minimum of 60 percent of the properties qualify as contributing to
the district. (Consistent with City of Pasadena).

ATTACHMENT 1



2 

Types of Features  
A district can comprise both features that lack individual distinction and individually 
distinctive features that serve as focal points. It may even be considered eligible if all of 
the components lack individual distinction, provided that the grouping achieves 
significance as a whole within its historic context. In either case, the majority of the 
components that add to the district's historic character, even if they are individually 
undistinguished, must possess integrity, as must the district as a whole. 

A district can contain buildings, structures, sites, objects, or open spaces that do not 
contribute to the significance of the district. The number of noncontributing properties a 
district can contain yet still convey its sense of time and place and historical development 
depends on how these properties affect the district's integrity. Within its boundaries, a 
minimum of 60 percent of the properties qualify as contributing. 

Geographical Boundaries  
A district must be a definable geographic area that can be distinguished from surrounding 
properties by changes such as density, scale, type, age, style of sites, buildings, structures, 
and objects, or by documented differences in patterns of historic development or 
associations. It is seldom defined, however, by the limits of current parcels of ownership, 
management, or planning boundaries. The boundaries must be based upon a shared 
relationship among the properties constituting the district. 

Concentration, Linkage, & Continuity of Features: A district derives its importance 
from being a unified entity, even though it is often composed of a wide variety of 
resources. The identity of a district results from the interrelationship of its resources, 
which can convey a visual sense of the overall historic environment or be an arrangement 
of historically or functionally related properties. 

Definition: A historic district is a formally designated group of buildings, structures, sites, and 
spaces that relate to one another historically, architecturally, and/or culturally. A district can span 
part or all of a neighborhood. It can be large or small, can represent any architectural style(s), 
and can include streetscape and landscape elements. Individual buildings within a district don’t 
need to be highly significant on their own. The area’s overall cohesiveness, uniqueness, and 
architectural integrity are what matters. 



3 

NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION 

(For Reference Only)

The quality of significance in American history, architecture, archeology, engineering, and 
culture is present in districts, sites, buildings, structures, and objects that possess integrity of 
location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association, and: 

A. That are associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns
of our history; or

B. That are associated with the lives of significant persons in our past; or

C. That embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or that
represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that represent a significant
and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction; or

D. That have yielded or may be likely to yield, information important in history or prehistory.

Definition of a Historic District: A district possesses a significant concentration, linkage, or 
continuity of sites, buildings, structures, or objects united historically or aesthetically by plan 
or physical development. 

Concentration, Linkage, & Continuity of Features: A district derives its importance from being 
a unified entity, even though it is often composed of a wide variety of resources. The identity of a 
district results from the interrelationship of its resources, which can convey a visual sense of the 
overall historic environment or be an arrangement of historically or functionally related properties. 
For example, a district can reflect one principal activity, such as a mill or a ranch, or it can 
encompass several interrelated activities, such as an area that includes industrial, residential, or 
commercial buildings, sites, structures, or objects. A district can also be a grouping of 
archeological sites related primarily by their common components; these types of districts often 
will not visually represent a specific historic environment. 

Significance 
A district must be significant, as well as being an identifiable entity. It must be important for 
historical, architectural, archeological, engineering, or cultural values. Therefore, districts that are 
significant will usually meet the last portion of Criterion C plus Criterion A, Criterion B, other 
portions of Criterion C, or Criterion D. 



4 

CRITERIA FROM OTHER CALIFORNIA CITIES FOR 

HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

(For Reference Only)

Los Angeles: Historic District Criteria 

Applicable County of Los Angeles Criteria The property must exemplify at least one of the 
following criteria (Section 22.52.3060.A). Indicate which of the criteria best represents the 
historic and/or cultural character of the district. Each selected criteria must be fully 
addressed and explained in the Narrative Statement of Significance and substantiated.  

(A.1) It is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 
patterns of the history of the nation, State, County, or community.  

(A.2) It is associated with the lives of persons who are significant in the history of the 
nation, State, County, or community.  

(A.3) It embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, architectural style, period, or 
method of construction, or represents the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or 
builder whose work is of significance to the nation, State, County, or community, or 
possesses artistic values of significance to the nation, State, County, or community.  

(A.4) It has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important locally in prehistory 
or history. 

(A.5) It is listed or has been formally determined eligible by the National Park Service for 
listing on the National Register of Historic Places, or is listed or has been determined 
eligible by the State Historical Resources Commission for listing on the California Register 
of Historical Resources.  

(A.6) It is one of the largest or oldest trees of the species located in the County. 

(A.7) It is a tree, plant, landscape, or other natural land feature having historical 
significance due to an association with a historic event, person, site, street, or structure, or 
because it is a defining or significant outstanding feature of a neighborhood.  

In addition to at least one of the above criteria, a proposed district must exemplify at least 
one the following criteria (Section 22.52.3060.D): (D.1) It exhibits a concentration of 
historic, scenic or thematic sites, which contribute to each other and are unified 
aesthetically by plan, physical development or architectural quality, or (D.2) It 
exhibits significant geographical patterns, associated with different eras of settlement 
and growth, particular transportation modes, or distinctive examples of parks or 
community planning. 

Types of Features  
A district can comprise both features that lack individual distinction and individually 



   
 

5 
 

distinctive features that serve as focal points. It may even be considered eligible if all of 
the components lack individual distinction, provided that the grouping achieves 
significance as a whole within its historic context. In either case, the majority of the 
components that add to the district's historic character, even if they are individually 
undistinguished, must possess integrity, as must the district as a whole. 

A district can contain buildings, structures, sites, objects, or open spaces that do not 
contribute to the significance of the district. The number of noncontributing properties a 
district can contain yet still convey its sense of time and place and historical development 
depends on how these properties affect the district's integrity. In archeological districts, 
the primary factor to be considered is the effect of any disturbances on the information 
potential of the district as a whole. 

 
Geographical Boundaries  
A district must be a definable geographic area that can be distinguished from surrounding 
properties by changes such as density, scale, type, age, style of sites, buildings, structures, 
and objects, or by documented differences in patterns of historic development or 
associations. It is seldom defined, however, by the limits of current parcels of ownership, 
management, or planning boundaries. The boundaries must be based upon a shared 
relationship among the properties constituting the district. 

 

Sacramento:  Historic District Criteria 

Historic District and Contributing Resources Eligibility Criteria Historic Districts (refer to 
City Code Section 17.604.210 (B))  

A geographic area nominated as a historic district shall be listed in the Sacramento Register 
as a historic district if the City Council finds, after holding the hearing(s) required, that all 
of the requirements set forth below are satisfied: 

A. The area is a geographically defined area;  

B. The area possess either: 1. A significant concentration or continuity of buildings unified 
by a) past events; or b) aesthetically by plan or physical development 2. The area is 
associated with an event, person, or period significant or important to city history; or c) 
The designation of the geographic area as a historic district is reasonable, appropriate and 
necessary to promote, protect and further the goals and purposes of the City Code and is 
not inconsistent with other goals and policies of the city.  

Additional Factors to be considered: A. A historic district should have integrity of design, 
setting, materials, workmanship and association, and B. The collective historic value of the 
buildings and structures in a historic district taken together may be greater than the historic 
value of each individual building or structure. 

  



   
 

6 
 

City of San Luis Obispo: Historic District Criteria 

Review Criteria. When considering a historic preservation district application, the 
reviewing body shall consider both of the following criteria: 

1. Environmental Design Continuity. The inter-relationship of structures and their 
relationship to a common environment; the continuity, spatial relationship, and visual 
character of a street, neighborhood, or area. Environmental design continuity is comprised 
of: 

a. Symbolic importance to the community of a key structure in the area and the degree 
to which it serves as a conspicuous and pivotal landmark (e.g., easily accessible to the 
public, helps to establish a sense of time and place); or 

b. Compatibility of structures with neighboring structures in their setting on the basis 
of period, style (form, height, roof lines), design elements, landscapes, and natural 
features; and how these combine together to create an integral cultural, historic, or 
stylistic setting; or 

c. Similarity to and/or compatibility of structures over fifty years of age which, 
collectively, combine to form a geographically definable area with its own distinctive 
character. 

2. Whether the proposed district contains structures which meet criteria for inclusion on the 
city’s list of historic resources. (Ord. 1557 § 3 (part), 2010) 

  



   
 

7 
 

 

San Francisco: Historic District Criteria 

Criterion A: That are associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 
patterns of our history; or  

Criterion B: That are associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; or  

Criterion C: That embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of 
construction, or that represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that 
represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual 
distinction; or  

Criterion D: That have yielded or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or 
history. Both the local preservation priorities and the National Register criteria are utilized when 
reviewing requests for local landmark or historic district designation. 

 

City of Pasadena: Historic District Criteria 

1. A landmark district shall include all landmark districts previously designated before 
adoption of this Chapter and any grouping of contiguous properties that also meet the 
following criteria: 

a. Within its boundaries, a minimum of 60 percent of the properties qualify as 
contributing; and 

b. The grouping represents a significant and distinguishable entity of Citywide 
importance and one or more of a defined historic, cultural, development and/or 
architectural context(s) (e.g., 1991 Citywide historic context, as amended, historic 
context prepared in an intensive-level survey or historic context prepared 
specifically for the nominated landmark district). 

2. When determining the boundaries of a landmark district, the Historic 
Preservation Commission shall use the National Register of Historic Places Bulletin #21: 
"Defining Boundaries for National Register Properties". 

 

` 

http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#DISTRICT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#DISTRICT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#DEVELOPMENT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICCONTEXT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICCONTEXT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICCONTEXT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICCONTEXT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#DISTRICT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#DISTRICT
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICPRESERVATION
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#HISTORICPRESERVATION
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#COMMISSION
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#NATIONALREGISTEROFHISTORICPLACES
http://ww2.cityofpasadena.net/zoning/P-8.html#NATIONALREGISTEROFHISTORICPLACES


Co
un

ty
Co

ur
th

ou
se

El 
Es

ter
o

Wa
ste

wa
ter

Tre
atm

en
t

Pla
nt

Sa
nta

 B
ar

ba
ra

Bo
wl

Sa
nt

a B
arb

ara
Hi

gh
 S

ch
oo

l

Sa
nt

a B
arb

ara
Jr.

 H
igh

 Sc
ho

ol
Fr

an
kli

n
Ele

me
nta

ry

Ro
os

ev
elt

Ele
me

nt
ary

Sa
nt

a B
arb

ara
Mi

ss
ion

Mc
Ki

nle
y

Ele
me

nt
ary

Sa
nt

a B
arb

ara
Ci

ty 
Co

lle
ge

Cl
ev

ela
nd

Ele
me

nta
ry

Vic
 Tr

ac
e

 R
es

erv
oir

300

0

0

62
0

42
0

73
4

400

30
0

90
0

500

10
20

200

13
00

2

80
0

30
0

90
0

280
0

500

22
00

400

70
0

21
04

70
0

300

10
0

60
0

80
0

400 100

10
0

80
0

19
00

50
0

60
0

16
99

18
00

300

300

50
0

200

50
0

12
99

15
00

100

19
00

200

14
00

14
00

2

13
99

18
99

17
99

17
00

20
0

18
00

16
00

17
00

11
00

15
00

12
00

15
99

10
00

2

20
00

10
0

2

300

99
9

40
0

90
0

40
0

50
0

15
18

20
0

70
0 30

0

10
40

13
34

10
00

80
0

2
80

0

700

SA
N

M
IG

UE
LA

V

LA
 M

ARIN
A D

R

CHAPA
LA

 ST

AL
AM

ED
A

PA
DR

E
S E

RR
A

N SO
LE

DAD ST

CHIN
O ST

GR
AN

D
AV

O
LD

 C
OA

ST
 H

W
Y

LA
SU

EN
RD BATH

 ST

EU
CA

LY
P

TU
S

HI
LL

RD

CA
M

IN
O

 V
IE

JO
 R

D

BARKERPASSRD

EL
RA

NC
HO RD

LO
M

A ALTA

DR

W PEDREGOSA
 ST

S M
ILP

AS S
T

UN
NA

M
ED

ST

E ISL
AY ST

S C
ANADA ST

NICHOLASLN

E LO
S O

LIV
OS S

T

M
IR

AM
O

N
TE

DR

W FIG
UEROA ST

CO
W

LE
SR

D

LA
GUNA ST

W CANON PERDIDO ST

E
CA

BR
ILL

O
BL

QUINIENTO
SST

SA
N

PA
SC

UAL ST

N Q
UARANTIN

A ST

SA
N ANDRES

 ST

E PA
DRE ST

N N
OPA

L S
T

LO
M

A
ST

GARCIARD

EYA
NO

NA
LI

ST

AR
CA

DY
RD

W ANAPA
MU ST

CARPINTERIA ST

S S
ALIN

AS S
T

INDIO M
UERTO

 ST

FE
RR

ELO
RD

W DE LA
 GUERRA ST

HW
Y 

10
1

NI
NO

SD
R

W M
ICHELTO

RENA ST

AR
B

O
LA

DORD

W ORTEGA ST

LA
SA

LTURA S RD

N M
ILP

AS S
T

DE LA
 VIN

A ST

SA
NTA

 BARBARA ST

W ISLAY ST
W VALERIO ST

N SA
LS

IPUEDES
 ST

N VOLU
NTA

RIO
 ST

OLIV
E S

T

W COTA
 ST

N ALIS
OS S

T

ANACAPA
 ST

W SO
LA

 ST

E DE LA
 GUERRA ST

W M
ONTECITO

 ST

W HALEY ST

W
ENTW

ORTH
 AV

N CALLE
 CES

AR CHAVEZ

ST
AT

E ST

E M
ASO

N ST

CAST
ILL

O
ST

E ANAPA
MU ST

E V
ALE

RIO
 ST

E COTA
 ST

E PEDREGOSA
 ST

E VICTORIA ST

E CANON PERDIDO ST

E SOLA
 ST

GARDEN ST

E CARRILL
O ST

E FIG
UEROA ST

E ORTEGA ST

E HALEY ST

EMICHELTOREN
A

ST

E ARRELLA
GA ST

E GUTIERREZ S
T

E M
ISSION ST

CH
AN

N
EL

DR

E M
ONTECITO

 ST

AL
ST

O
N

 R
D

W
CARRILLOST

S AN RAFAEL AV

SU
M

M
IT

 R
D

W CABRILL
O BL

LA
CO

R
O

NI
LL

A
DR

JIM
EN

O

RD

SH
OR

EL
IN

E
D

R

CL
IF

F 
DR

RO
BL

E
LN

CIMALINDALN

SYCAMORECANYONRD

RAMETTO RD

Document Path: Q:\GIS\WORK\TB\HistoricResources\Powerpoint Slides\Historic Resources - EPV Powerpoint Slides.mxd

El
 P

ue
bl

o 
Vi

ej
o 

Di
st

ric
t I

( 1
,4

75
 p

ar
ce

ls
 / 

5.
8%

 o
f C

ity
 )

De
si

gn
at

ed
 C

ity
 L

an
dm

ar
ks

( 6
1 

pa
rc

el
s /

 4
.1

%
 o

f E
PV

 I 
)

De
si

gn
at

ed
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s o
f M

er
it

( 5
1 

pa
rc

el
s /

 3
.5

%
 o

f E
PV

 I 
)

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

es
( 1

34
 p

ar
ce

ls
 /

 9
.1

%
 o

f E
PV

 I 
)

W
es

t B
ea

ch
 P

ot
en

tia
l D

ist
ric

t
( 1

4 
pa

rc
el

s /
 0

.9
%

 o
f E

PV
 I 

)

Bu
ng

al
ow

 H
av

en
 P

ot
en

tia
l D

ist
ric

t

Ca
st

ill
o 

Po
te

nt
ia

l D
ist

ric
t

De
 L

a 
Vi

na
 P

ot
en

tia
l D

ist
ric

t

M
is

sio
n 

G
ar

de
ns

 P
ot

en
tia

l D
ist

ric
t

Pl
az

a 
Bo

ni
ta

 P
ot

en
tia

l D
ist

ric
t

ATTACHMENT 2



BATH
 ST

W HALEY ST

FIG
 AV

BRADBURY A
V

W COTA
 ST

CHAPA
LA

 ST
ALLE

Y

DE L
A VIN

A ST

BRIN
KER

HOFF
 AV

Document Path: Q:\GIS\WORK\TB\HistoricResources\Powerpoint Slides\Historic Resources - Brinkerhoff Powerpoint Slides.mxd

Br
in

ke
rh

of
f A

ve
nu

e 
La

nd
m

ar
k 

Di
st

ric
t

( 3
3 

pa
rc

el
s /

 0
.1

%
 o

f C
ity

 )

De
si

gn
at

ed
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s o
f M

er
it

( 3
3 

pa
rc

el
s /

 1
00

%
 o

f D
ist

ric
t )

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

es

De
 L

a 
Vi

na
 P

ot
en

tia
l D

ist
ric

t

ATTACHMENT 3



Sa
nta

Ba
rb

ara
Hi

gh
Sc

ho
ol

16
00

200

538

13
00

14
76

14
00

13
24

14
22

14
42

13
00

500

400

15
00

14
00

12
00

300

LA
GUNA ST

E 
M

IC
HE

LT
O

RE
N

A 
ST

E VICTORIA ST

E ARRELLA
GA ST

Document Path: Q:\GIS\WORK\TB\HistoricResources\Powerpoint Slides\Historic Resources - Potentials Powerpoint Slides.mxd

Lo
w

er
 R

iv
ie

ra
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Di

st
ric

t
( 3

43
 p

ar
ce

ls 
/ 1

.3
%

 o
f C

ity
 )

De
si

gn
at

ed
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s o
f M

er
it

( 3
 p

ar
ce

ls 
/ 0

.9
%

 o
f S

DD
 )

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 D
ist

ric
t B

ou
nd

ar
y

( 1
47

 p
ar

ce
ls 

/ 4
2.

9%
 o

f S
DD

 )

Bu
ng

al
ow

 H
av

en
 P

ot
en

tia
l D

ist
ric

t
( 1

21
 c

on
tr

ib
 p

ar
ce

ls
 / 

35
.3

%
 o

f S
DD

 )

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

es
( 4

7 
pa

rc
el

s /
 1

3.
7%

 o
f S

DD
 )

ATTACHMENT 4



Co
tta

ge
Ho

sp
ita

l

Ro
os

ev
elt

Ele
me

nta
ry

Sa
nta

 B
arb

ara
Mi

ss
ion

Pe
ab

od
y

Ch
art

er Oa
k

Pa
rk

300

29
72

21
20 10021

00 120

28
00

400

25
00

2700

19
00

20
00

24
00

23
00

21
04

22
00

24
00

25
00

23
00

19
00

22
00

17
00

18
00

16
00

20
00

300

2

24
00

2822

26
00

AL
AM

ED
A

PA
DR

E
SE

RR
A

M
IS

SI
O

N
RID

GE
RD

MOUNTA
IN

DR

PU
ES

TA
 D

EL
 S

O
L R

D

M
IR

AD
E R

O
D

R

ELO
SOLIV

OSST

W
ALAMARAV

E PA
DRE ST

VE
RD

E 
VI

ST
A 

DR

GAR
DEN

ST

E ALAMAR AV

DE LA
 VIN

A ST

LAGUNA ST

ST
AT

E ST

E PEDREGOSA ST

E VALERIO ST

ANACAPA
 ST

SA
NTA

 BARBARA ST

CHAPA
LA

 ST

EMISSIONST

TRE
M

ON
TO

RD

Document Path: Q:\GIS\WORK\TB\HistoricResources\Powerpoint Slides\Historic Resources - Potentials Powerpoint Slides.mxd

M
iss

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

es
ig

n 
Di

st
ric

t
( 6

04
 p

ar
ce

ls 
/ 2

.4
%

 o
f C

ity
 )

De
si

gn
at

ed
 C

ity
 L

an
dm

ar
ks

( 4
 p

ar
ce

ls 
/ 0

.7
%

 o
f S

DD
 )

De
si

gn
at

ed
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s o
f M

er
it

( 3
 p

ar
ce

ls 
/ 0

.5
%

 o
f S

DD
 )

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 D
ist

ric
t B

ou
nd

ar
y

( 5
5 

pa
rc

el
s /

 9
.1

%
 o

f S
DD

 )

M
is

sio
n 

G
ar

de
ns

 P
ot

en
tia

l D
ist

ric
t

( 3
3 

co
nt

rib
 p

ar
ce

ls
 /

 5
.5

%
 o

f S
DD

 )

Pl
az

a 
Bo

ni
ta

 P
ot

en
tia

l D
ist

ric
t

( 1
0 

co
nt

rib
 p

ar
ce

ls
 /

 1
.7

%
 o

f S
DD

 )

Po
te

nt
ia

l H
ist

or
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

es
( 5

4 
pa

rc
el

s /
 8

.9
%

 o
f S

DD
 )

ATTACHMENT 5





5/4/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
 JUL 26 2016 #2 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 4, 2016 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Gregg Hart, Frank Hotchkiss, Cathy Murillo, Randy Rowse, 
Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  Jason Dominguez. 
Staff present:  City Administrator Paul Casey, Assistant City Attorney Sarah Knecht, 
Deputy City Clerk Deborah L. Applegate. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
NOTICES 
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 28, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet. 
 
WORK SESSIONS 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget (230.05) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hear presentations from administrative departments 
regarding their Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budgets. 
 
Documents: 

- May 4, 2016, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
(Cont’d) 



5/4/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 
 JUL 26 2016 #2 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget (230.05) 
(Cont’d) 
 
Councilmember Jason Dominguez arrived at 3:25 p.m. 
 
Speakers: 

 Staff:  Finance Director Robert Samario, Risk Manager Mark Howard, 
Administrative Services Director Kristy Schmidt, Environmental Services 
Manager Matt Fore, Information Systems Manager Robert Badger, Assistant to 
the City Administrator Nina Johnson, City TV Production Supervisor Tony 
Ruggieri, City Administrator Paul Casey. 
 

Discussion: 
  Finance Director Samario presented information on the principal components of 

the Finance Department’s budget, including status of the General Fund and 
performance and work objectives. The budgets for General Government, City 
Administrator’s Office, Administrative Services Department, and the Office of the 
Mayor and City Council were reviewed.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 4:18 p.m. 
 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  DEBORAH L. APPLEGATE 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



5/9/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
JUL 26 2016 #2 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING 
May 9, 2016 

300 BLOCK OF GROVE LANE 
118 N. MILPAS STREET 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 1:51 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Jason Dominguez, Frank Hotchkiss, Cathy Murillo, Randy 
Rowse, Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  Gregg Hart. 
Staff present:  City Attorney Ariel P. Calonne, Deputy City Clerk Deborah L. Applegate. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
NOTICES 
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 5, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet. 
 
SITE VISITS 
 
1. Subject:  300 Block Of Grove Lane 
 

Recommendation:  That Council make a site visit to the property located in the 
300 block of Grove Lane, which is the subject of an appeal hearing set for May 
10, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. 

 
Documents: 
 Site plans for the proposed project. 

 
(Cont’d) 



5/9/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 
JUL 26 2016 #2 

1.  (Cont’d) 
 

Discussion: 
 Senior Planner II Jaime Limon reviewed the site plans for the proposed 

wireless facility.  Councilmembers’ questions were answered.  
 
2. Subject:  118 N. Milpas Street 
 

Recommendation:  That Council make a site visit to the property located at 118 
N. Milpas Street, which is the subject of an appeal hearing set for May 10, 2016, 
at 4:00 p.m.  

 
Documents: 

Reduced site plans for the proposed project. 
 
  Discussion: 
  Assistant Planner Tony Boughman reviewed the project’s site plans.  The 

Mayor and Councilmembers were led on a tour of the subject property and 
their questions were answered.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 2:29 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  DEBORAH L. APPLEGATE 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



5/9/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
JUL 26 2016 #2 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 9, 2016 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Jason Dominguez, Gregg Hart, Frank Hotchkiss, Cathy 
Murillo, Randy Rowse, Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Staff present:  City Administrator Paul Casey, City Attorney Ariel Pierre Calonne, City 
Clerk Services Manager Sarah Gorman. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
NOTICES 
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 5, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hear presentations from the City Attorney’s Office, 
Community Development Department, and the Library Department regarding their 
Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Project.  
 
Documents: 

- May 9, 2016, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff.  

          (Cont’d.) 



5/9/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 
JUL 26 2016 #2 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget (Cont’d) 
 
Speakers:  
 Staff: City Attorney Ariel Calonne. 
 
Discussion: 

City Attorney Calonne discussed work initiatives, capacity issues, short term 
rental issues, and staffing issues, including a request for staffing at a higher level.  
Councilmembers’ questions were answered. 

 
Speakers: 

Staff: Community Development Director George Buell, City Planner Renee 
Brooke, Community Development Business Manager Sue Gray. 

 
Discussion: 

Community Development Director Buell discussed key budget changes, including 
a discussion of workload and complexity of projects, requested increases to staff 
and budget, and work initiatives.  Councilmembers’ questions were answered. 

 
Speakers: 

Staff: Library Director Jessica Cadiente.  
 
Discussion: 

Library Director Cadiente discussed budget changes, including modification of 
services, grant funding, performance measures and library staffing. 
Councilmembers’ questions were answered. 

 
Mayor Schneider left the meeting at 4:30 p.m. Mayor Pro Tempore White presided over 
the remainder of the meeting. 
 



5/9/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 
JUL 26 2016 #2 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore White adjourned the meeting at 4:44 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SARAH P. GORMAN, CMC 
MAYOR  CITY CLERK SERVICES MANAGER 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL    
 
 
 
   
BENDY WHITE 
MAYOR PRO TEMPORE   
 



Agenda Item No. 3 

File Code No. 330.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of Ordinance Granting An Easement On City Property At 

125 State Street To Southern California Edison 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Granting An Easement to Southern California 
Edison for Public Utilities In and Under the City-Owned Property at 125 State Street, and 
the Execution and Recording of Said Easement Deed for This Property. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City owns the property at 125 State Street (Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 033-075-
012 and 033-075-014), with part of the property fronting Kimberly Avenue below 
Yanonali Street.  In 2013, the City issued a license to the Wolf Museum of Exploration 
and Innovation (MOXI) to build a children’s museum on the property. Upon completion 
of the construction, a 50-year lease between the City and MOXI will become effective. It 
is anticipated that the museum will open later this year.  As part of the development, the 
building needs electrical service to be provided by Southern California Edison (SCE).  
MOXI representatives, City staff, and SCE have worked together to determine the best 
location for the above-ground padmount transformer and the associated underground 
conduit that is necessary to serve the building.  It was decided that the transformer 
would be located in the most northwesterly portion of the City’s property that fronts  
Kimberly Avenue, and the conduit would run along the most westerly boundary line of 
the subject property (see Attachment).  The service line, located in the conduit, is to 
serve the MOXI site for now, but it can accommodate future underground distribution 
lines along Kimberly Avenue should a public undergrounding project be undertaken in 
the future.  Since the easement serves the real property owned by the City, the City is 
granting the easement to SCE at no cost.  
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of Ordinance Granting An Easement On City Property At 125 State Street To 
Southern California Edison 
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 

 
 
The proposed Ordinance will authorize the execution of the Easement Deed by the City 
Administrator on behalf of the City.  
 
ATTACHMENT: Map of Easement Area 

 
PREPARED BY: Adam Hendel, Acting Principal Civil Engineer/MAW/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



Kimberly 
Avenue

ATTACHMENT

A
P

N
: 0

33
-0

75
-0

14

Tra
ns

for
m

er
Pa

d

Co
nd

uit
Se

rv
ice

 L
ine

12
5

S
ta

te
S

tre
et

(A
P

N
:

03
3-

07
5-

01
2)

E
as

em
en

tA
re

a

N

A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T



 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA GRANTING AN EASEMENT 
TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR PUBLIC 
UTILITIES IN AND UNDER THE CITY-OWNED 
PROPERTY AT 125 STATE STREET, AND THE 
EXECUTION AND RECORDING OF SAID 
EASEMENT DEED FOR THIS PROPERTY 

 
  

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. That the Easement Deed, approved as to form by the City Attorney, 
to Southern California Edison (SCE), at 125 State Street, is approved pursuant to 
the City Charter, and the City Administrator is authorized to execute the same. 
 
SECTION 2.   That the City is granting SCE an easement for an above-ground 
padmount transformer and conduit to provide electrical service to the Wolf Museum of 
Exploration and Inovation, built on City-owned property at 125 State Street. 
 
SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall be subject to a thirty-day referendum from the 
date of its adoption. 
 
SECTION 4.  That upon the effective date of this Ordinance, the City Clerk is 
authorized to record the Easement Deed in the Official Records, in the Office of the 
County Recorder, Santa Barbara County. 



Agenda Item No. 4 
 

File Code No. 670.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 

Barbara Adopting the Chino Bicycle Boulevard as a Project to be Included in the 
2016 Bicycle Master Plan; and 
 

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara Adopting the 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan, With the Exception 
of the Chino Bicycle Boulevard, and Directing the City Administrator to Seek Grant 
Funding Opportunities to Implement the Bicycle Master Plan. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On June 14, 2016, Council directed staff to finalize the Draft 2016 Bicycle Master Plan 
(BMP) and return to Council for adoption.  Council also directed the following: 
 

1. Submit three Active Transportation Program (ATP) applications for the Westside 
Bike Boulevard Gap Closure, the Eastside Green Lane and Bike Boulevard Gap 
Closure, and the Las Positas/Modoc Roads Class I Path Construction Project. 
The total amount of ATP funds sought is $23.2 million, with no cash match from 
local City funds. 
  

2. Include Sola Street Bike Boulevard (Option 6A), Cota/Haley Street Green Lanes, 
Cabrillo Boulevard Bike Lanes, Rancheria Street Bike Lanes, and Chino Street 
Bike Boulevard in the Final Draft BMP.  
 

Subsequently, Public Works Department staff submitted the ATP applications and 
finalized the Draft BMP as directed and is presenting it for Council approval. Two 
resolutions for adoption are presented in order to ensure no conflicts of interest exist for 
Councilmembers residing in the Westside Neighborhood.   



Council Agenda Report 
Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan  
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

  
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
The new BMP has been developed with extensive community participation.  It focuses 
on improving safety for all road users, closing the gaps in the existing bike network, and 
managing the transportation system to minimize congestion for drivers. Improving the 
multimodal transportation system is one of the few remaining tools to alleviate traffic 
congestion for automobile travelers. If the BMP is successfully implemented, 
incremental increases in bicycle trips will likely assist in mitigating peak parking demand 
and traffic congestion.  
 
Implementing the 2016 BMP is dependent on grant funding. Adoption of the BMP will 
position Santa Barbara to compete well for regional, state, and federal active 
transportation grant sources. Several near-term projects can be completed within two 
years, involving re-striping of roadways and new signage using City Streets operational 
funds. Most projects, however, will only be implemented if staff can secure competitive 
grants. The three ATP grants implementing the BMP and pedestrian safety projects 
were submitted in June, per Council direction, and preliminary awards will be 
announced by late October.  
 
All new bicycle projects have been prioritized based on safety (through their ability to 
reduce injury-related collisions), community desires, cost/benefit analyses, and 
coordination with other transportation-related improvements such as painting and 
roadway maintenance. Overall, the consultant team has completed a cost/benefit 
analysis for all projects and, under the direction of the Planning Commission (PC) and 
Transportation and Circulation Committee (TCC), placed them into three categories: 
Projects or Programs with a goal for implementation by 2020, 2025, or 2030. The 2020 
implementation period is anticipated to be delayed due to the lack of state funding 
available.  
 
Staff has distributed copies of the final 2016 BMP, along with its Appendices, to all 
Council members. Electronic copies of the BMP are available online at 
(www.santabarbaraca.gov/bmp), and a printed copy is available for viewing in the City 
Clerk’s Office. The Attachment is a Summary and User’s Guide for the BMP. It contains 
the most pertinent components of the BMP and is also available online. Printed copies 
of the BMP Summary are also available for review at 630 Garden Street.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
There were over 2,000 interactions from a wide variety of stakeholders, neighborhood 
residents, summit attendees, survey takers, business owners, and, in some cases, 
Santa Barbara residents who will experience loss of on-street parking on City streets. 
Between May and December of 2015, staff held ten meetings with interested 
organizations, five neighborhood summits, three open houses regarding potential on-
street parking removals, and ten meetings with the PC and the TCC. In March of 2016, 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/bmp


Council Agenda Report 
Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan  
July 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

  
 

Council asked staff to return to the public and advisory bodies in order to consider all 
project alternatives, provide more detailed project information on the BMP, and allow 
more time and venues for public input. As directed by Council, staff conducted a 
listening workshop and additional meetings with the PC and TCC in April and May.  
 
The need to improve safety for all road users, close gaps in the existing bicycle network, 
and create a leading-edge bike plan, was a resounding and repeated message 
throughout the year-and-a-half long BMP development process. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
The City of Santa Barbara used the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Preliminary Review checklist (Pursuant to Guidelines §§15060 and 15061) to assess 
potential Bicycle Master Plan impacts.  CEQA requires cities to assess traffic and safety 
impacts that may result from the implementation of a Bicycle Transportation Plan 
(Section 21080.20). As part of this assessment, cities are to include measures in the 
project to minimize potential vehicular traffic impacts and bicycle or pedestrian safety 
impacts, which is included in Appendix C of the BMP. The following discussion 
summarizes potential traffic and safety impacts as well as mitigations such that the 
Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan qualifies as statutorily exempt from CEQA, a finding 
of no significant impacts. Each section of the Public Resources Code and CEQA 
Guidelines Section are cited below: 
 

Public Resources Code section 21080.20. Bicycle Transportation Plans prepared 
pursuant to Section 891.2 of the Streets and Highways Code for an urbanized 
area for restriping of streets and highways, bicycle parking and storage, signal 
timing to improve street and highway intersection operations, and related signage 
for bicycles, pedestrians, and vehicles. The City has conducted noticed public 
hearings on the plan on December 10, 2015 before the Planning Commission 
and on December 10, 2015 before the Transportation & Circulation Committee, 
and on May 5, 2016 before the Planning Commission. The City has also 
prepared an assessment of any traffic and safety impacts of the project, including 
measures to mitigate potential vehicular traffic impacts and bicycle and 
pedestrian safety impacts which demonstrates the existence of no negative 
vehicular, bicycle or pedestrian impacts. 
 
Public Resources Code section 21080.37. Minor alterations to an existing 
roadway when the project is carried out 1) by a city or county with a population of 
less than 100,000 persons to improve public safety, 2) the project does not cross 
a bay, estuary, lake, pond, river, slough, or a perennial, intermittent, or 
ephemeral stream, lake, or estuarine-marine shoreline, 3) the project involves 
negligible or no expansion of an existing use beyond that existing at the time of 
the lead agency’s determination, 4) the roadway is not a state roadway, and 5) 
the site of the project does not contain wetlands or riparian areas and does not 



Council Agenda Report 
Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan  
July 26, 2016 
Page 4 

 

  
 

have significant value as a wildlife habitat, and the project does not harm any 
species protected by the federal Endangered Species Act of 1973, the Native 
Plant Protection Act, or the California Endangered Species Act, and the project 
does not cause the destruction or removal of any species protected by a local 
ordinance. None of the possible roadway alterations would involve any 
substantial expansion of existing use. While Micheltorena crosses a previously 
channelized flood control channel, no alterations to the roadway will occur in any 
area over or adjacent to a bay, estuary, lake, pond, river, slough, or a perennial, 
intermittent, or ephemeral stream, lake, or estuarine-marine shoreline. Appendix 
C of the Bicycle Master Plan fully analyzes the safety improvements and 
demonstrates the lack of use expansion. 
 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15301(c). Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, 
maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public 
or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, 
involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time of the 
lead agency‘s determination. The types of “existing facilities” itemized below are 
not intended to be all inclusive of the types of projects which might fall within 
Class 1. The key consideration is whether the project involves negligible or no 
expansion of an existing use. Examples include but are not limited to: (c) Existing 
highways and streets, sidewalks, gutters, bicycle and pedestrian trails, and 
similar facilities (this includes road grading for the purpose of public safety). 
 
CEQA Guidelines section 15304(h). Class 4 consists of minor public or private 
alterations in the condition of land, water, and/or vegetation which do not involve 
removal of healthy, mature, scenic trees except for forestry or agricultural 
purposes. Examples include, but are not limited to: (h) The creation of bicycle 
lanes on existing rights-of-way. 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City received a Measure A regional grant totaling $130,000 to create a new plan and 
is providing a 42 percent match with Transportation Development Act Funds designated 
for bicycle improvements, for a total contract amount of $223,000. By adopting the BMP, 
Council puts the City in a strong position to compete for regional, state, and federal ATP 
grants.  
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
Adoption and implementation of the 2016 BMP will have a positive impact on Santa 
Barbara’s sustainability goals. The BMP has the potential to reduce the City’s 
greenhouse gas emissions and implements many of the Circulation Element policies to 
provide complete streets and options to the single occupant vehicle for short trips.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Adoption Of The 2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan  
July 26, 2016 
Page 5 

 

  
 

 
ATTACHMENT:  BMP Summary Document (User’s Guide) 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert J. Dayton, Principal Transportation Planner/PB/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



 A user guide TO:

ATTACHMENT





Introduction
Safety Analysis
Vision and Goals
Policy Recommendations
Bicycle Facilities

4
6
8
10
12

CONTENTS



4

A

Coast Trail

This User Guide is a companion 
document to introduce the 2016 
Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan 
(also referred to as the SB BMP 
throughout this guide). It is meant 
to outline the key elements of the 
SB BMP, and the action-oriented 
facilities and programs that were 
adopted by City Council in 2016. For 
more information, please see the 
full Bicycle Master Plan, available at 
www.santabarbaraca.gov/bmp.

The community-driven 2016 SB BMP 
outlines the goals, policies, and 
implementation strategies that will 
improve bicycle safety, convenience, 
facilities, and infrastructure in the 
City of Santa Barbara over the next 
fifteen to twenty years. The Plan will 
also enhance and preserve Santa 
Barbara’s circulation system for all 
road users by increasing the number 
of trips taken by bicycle; reducing 
future traffic congestion levels and 
parking demand. 

As the City of Santa Barbara 
continues to invest in sustainable 
transportation infrastructure, it 
requires a thoughtful implementation 
plan that considers the unique and 
historic context of the City. The 
SB BMP was founded on strong 
community involvement, attention to 
reducing bicycle-related collisions, 
sound transportation practices, 
the leadership of boards and 
commissions, and overall support 
of other Santa Barbara goals and 
policies.

Introduction

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide



5

A

SANTA BARBARA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

Coast Trail

Existing Bicycle Network 
The map above shows the existing facilities and their specialized 
classifications:

• Class I: bicycle paths that have a fully separated right-of-way for the 
exclusive use of bicycles and pedestrians

• Class II: bicycle lanes alongside automobile travel lanes, demarcated by 
striping (and sometimes by painted buffers)

• Class III: bicycle routes without a designated bicycle lane, where cyclists 
and motorists have shared use of the roadway

• Peak-Hour: automobile parking lanes that become exclusively used 
for bicyclists during  peak travel times of the day (typically 7-9am and 
2-4pm; some parking allowed from 6pm to 7am in residential zones). 
Enforcement of parked cars is difficult and many riders desire use 
outside of peak hour.

Introduction

 CLASS I BICYCLE PATH

 CLASS II BICYCLE LANE

 CLASS III BICYCLE ROUTE

 PEAK HOUR BIKEWAY

 CITY BOUNDARY

 COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY

 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 ELEMENTARY/MIDDLE SCHOOL

 MIDDLE SCHOOL

 HIGH SCHOOL 

Existing Bicycle Network 



6

A

Coast Trail

Throughout the public outreach 
process, community members 
emphasized their concern for 
improving safety. The project team 
examined the records for bicycle-
involved collisions in Santa Barbara 
from 2004 to 2013. In total, 1,051 
bicycle-involved collisions were 
reported, which included:

• 434 collisions occurring at 
intersections

• 420 collisions occurring at 
midblock locations

• 197 collisions occurring less than 
75 feet from an intersection

• Collisions were also categorized 
into categories, such as: bicycle 
at fault (45%), driver at fault 
(55%), left-hook, signalized, and 
unsignalized collisions.

The map shows the top bicycle 
collision locations and the number 
of collisions that have occurred at 
each intersection highlighted. The 
larger the red circle is, the more 
collisions have occurred at that 
intersection. This map helps identify 
where specific physical modifications, 
targeted enforcement, or education 
may be most beneficial. 

Although Santa Barbara is ranked 
in the top five (for cities between 
60,000-100,000) for bicycle related 
collisions, much of this can be 
attributed to the fact that Santa 
Barbara is also one of the top five 
mid-size cities in the state in bicycle 
ridership.

safety

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

Many of the top collision locations 
are at intersections along principal 
routes like State Street.  The 
engineering solutions for these 
collisions are to improve and buffer 
bike lanes and improve visibility 
with green paint. In addition to 
engineering solutions, the traveling 
public will also benefit from 
continued education programs and 
targeted enforcement to ensure that 
all road users are behaving safely.



7

Existing bicycle network and 
collisions Map

Coast Trail

De La Vina /
Mission

Mission/101

Carrillo/101

De La Vina/
Victoria

Castillo/ 

Montecito

De La Vina/

Figueroa

Cabrillo/

Helena

Milpas 

Corridor

Carrillo/State
Micheltorena/ 

State 

Safety

Top collision corridor

A

SANTA BARBARA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

CLASS I BICYCLE PATH

CLASS II BICYCLE LANE

CLASS III BICYCLE ROUTE

PEAK HOUR BIKEWAY

CITY BOUNDARY

BIKE COLLISIONS (2008-2012)

HOTSPOT COLLISION LOCATIONS
 AND NUMBER OF COLLISIONS#



8

SAFETY FOR ALL ROAD USERS
Make Santa Barbara a safe place for all road users through coordinated 
efforts to educate community members, enforce rules of the road and 
strategically address unsafe conditions.

CLOSING GAPS IN THE BICYCLE NETWORK
Make bicycling an accessible and convenient mode of transportation 
by developing a continuous network of safe bikeways that connects 
neighborhoods and destinations.

COMPLETE STREETS & MULTI-MODAL ACCESS
Create a more integrated multi-modal transportation system to connect 
people, places, goods, and services. Make bicycling in Santa Barbara an 
attractive and convenient choice, through inter-modal connectivity and 
support facilities that encourage bicycling. 

SANTA BARBARA STYLE INFRASTRUCTURE
Make Santa Barbara a model for innovative roadway and bikeway design 
that is both leading-edge and responsive to the local community.

1

2

4

3

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

Community Developed BMP GOALS



9

Community Take-Aways
A wide range of outreach materials were 
employed to ensure that community 
members were given ample opportunity 
to participate. These included a 
project website with an interactive 
online mapping component; five 
neighborhood summits held in the 
Downtown, Uptown, Eastside, Westside, 
and Mesa neighborhoods; a series of 
outreach roadshows describing the 
BMP process to interested community 
groups;  three open houses regarding 
parking impacts; three sets of meetings 
with the Downtown Parking Committee, 
Planning Commission, Transportation and 
Circulation Committee, and City Council; a 
meeting with the Neighborhood Advisory 
Council; a comprehensive social media 
campaign; and a short-term installation 
of a Bicycle Boulevard on Alisos Street. 

In addition to identifying routes and 
intersections that need improvement 
throughout these engagement 
opportunities, community members 
helped guide the development of the 
goals and standards for the SB BMP. 
These goals were refined and clarified 
in conjunction with the goals identified 
in the community survey, and the city’s 
adopted Circulation Element of Plan 
Santa Barbara (2012) . The goals are 
depicted in the icons below reflect the 
following priorities that were important  
to the Santa Barbara community: 
enhanced safety for all road users, close 
gaps in the [bicycle] network, improve 
existing facilities, improve routes across 
101 Freeway, create strong east/west 
connectors, create better connections 
to schools, and enhance safety at 
intersections.

!

Enhance safety for 
all road users

Close gaps in the 
network

Improve existing 
facilities

EW

N

S

Create strong east/
west connectors

SB

better connections 
to schools

enhance safety at 
intersections

101

improve connections 
across 101 freeway

Community Developed BMP GOALS

V
ision and G

oals



10

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

The community take-aways listed on 
the previous page cover a wide range 
of improvements; both that may be 
addressed through funded programs and 
infrastructure. While the rest of the user 

guide focuses on capital infrastructure 
projects, this section details the 
programmatic policies and key metrics of 
success that the city will aim to achieve 
over the next 5, 10, and 15 years. 

* Indicates annual cost
Note: All cost estimates are in 2015 dollars

Programs & POLICIES

2.1.6: School Coordination

3.1.4: Public Bike Share

1.3.1: Bicycle Traffic School Programs

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement

$10,000

$3,000,000

$50,000

$30,000*

$500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2025 - Phase 2

1.3.5: Public Service Announcements $50,000 

1.3.5: Sharrows and Share the Road $50,000

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2020 - Phase 1

Begin Implementation by 2030 - Phase  

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

3

Program / Policy Cost

10

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

The community take-aways listed on 
the previous page cover a wide range 
of improvements; both that may be 
addressed through funded programs and 
infrastructure. While the rest of the user 

guide focuses on capital infrastructure 
projects, this section details the 
programmatic policies and key metrics of 
success that the city will aim to achieve 
over the next 5, 10, and 15 years. 

* Indicates annual cost
Note: All cost estimates are in 2015 dollars

Programs & POLICIES

2.1.6: School Coordination

3.1.4: Public Bike Share

1.3.1: Bicycle Traffic School Programs

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement

$10,000

$3,000,000

$50,000

$30,000*

$500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2025 - Phase 2

1.3.5: Public Service Announcements $50,000 

1.3.5: Sharrows and Share the Road $50,000

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2020 - Phase 1

Begin Implementation by 2030 - Phase  

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

3

Program / Policy Cost

10

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

The community take-aways listed on 
the previous page cover a wide range 
of improvements; both that may be 
addressed through funded programs and 
infrastructure. While the rest of the user 

guide focuses on capital infrastructure 
projects, this section details the 
programmatic policies and key metrics of 
success that the city will aim to achieve 
over the next 5, 10, and 15 years. 

* Indicates annual cost
Note: All cost estimates are in 2015 dollars

Programs & POLICIES

2.1.6: School Coordination

3.1.4: Public Bike Share

1.3.1: Bicycle Traffic School Programs

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement

$10,000

$3,000,000

$50,000

$30,000*

$500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2025 - Phase 2

1.3.5: Public Service Announcements $50,000 

1.3.5: Sharrows and Share the Road $50,000

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2020 - Phase 1

Begin Implementation by 2030 - Phase  

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

3

Program / Policy Cost

10

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

The community take-aways listed on 
the previous page cover a wide range 
of improvements; both that may be 
addressed through funded programs and 
infrastructure. While the rest of the user 

guide focuses on capital infrastructure 
projects, this section details the 
programmatic policies and key metrics of 
success that the city will aim to achieve 
over the next 5, 10, and 15 years. 

* Indicates annual cost
Note: All cost estimates are in 2015 dollars

Programs & POLICIES

2.1.6: School Coordination

3.1.4: Public Bike Share

1.3.1: Bicycle Traffic School Programs

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement

$10,000

$3,000,000

$50,000

$30,000*

$500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2025 - Phase 2

1.3.5: Public Service Announcements $50,000 

1.3.5: Sharrows and Share the Road $50,000

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

Begin Implementation by 2020 - Phase 1

Begin Implementation by 2030 - Phase  

1.3.6: Safe Routes to School $30,000*

1.4.1: Enhance Police Enforcement $500,000*

3

Program / Policy Cost



11

Implementation of programs, policies, 
and projects will be measured by these 
key metrics of success. It should be 
noted that the “Key Measurements of 
Success” that are outlined in the larger 
BMP document (in Chapters 3-6) reflect 

quantifiable measures that can be used 
to evaluate the achievement of a goal or 
group of policies. The “metrics” shown 
below represent large-scale metrics that 
the city will strive to achieve by the years 
indicated below.

key metrics of success

• Increase the number of people bicycling to work to 10% of all
commuters from the 2014 figure of 6.1%.

• Reduce bicycle-related collisions by 25% from the 2014 figure of
1,050 collisions over a 10-year period.

Key Metrics of Success: By 2020

• Increase the number of people bicycling to work to 15% of all 
commuters from the 2014 figure of 6.1%.

• Eliminate bicycle-related collisions. 

Key Metrics of Success: By 2030

Key Metrics of Success: By 2025

• Increase the number of people bicycling to work to 13% of all 
commuters from the 2014 figure of 6.1%.

• Reduce bicycle-related collisions by 50% from the 2014 figure of 
1,050 collisions over a 10-year period.

• Achieve League of American Bicyclist Gold Status. 

P
olicy R

ecom
m

endations



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO
LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

12

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Proposed Bicycle network

Coast Trail

A

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

Coast Trail

A



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

13

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Coast Trail

SANTA BARBARA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

A

Bike Path: Class I

Bike Lane: Class II

Buffered Bike Lane: Class II

Green Spine Network: Class II

Enhanced Route: Class III

Bike Boulevard: Class III

Enhanced Intersection 

Other Locations to be Considered

Existing Class I

Facility Types (Proposed)

Existing Class II

Existing Class III

Peak Hour Lanes

School

City Boundary

Facility Types (Existing)

B
icycle Facilities

Coast Trail

Bike Path: Class I

Bike Lane: Class II

Buffered Bike Lane: Class II

Green Spine Network: Class II

Enhanced Route: Class III

Bike Boulevard: Class III

Enhanced Intersection 

Other Locations to be Considered

Existing Class I

Facility Types (Proposed)

Existing Class II

Existing Class III

Peak Hour Lanes

School

City Boundary

Facility Types (Existing)



14

2020 projects are explained in further 
detail on the pages that follow En

ha
nc

e 
Sa

fe
ty

Cl
os

e 
Ga

ps

En
ha

nc
e 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

Be
tt
er

 s
ch

oo
l 

Co
nn

ec
tio

ns

Im
pr

ov
e 

10
1 

Cr
os

si
ng

s

Im
pr

ov
e 

Ex
is
tin

g 

Fa
ci
lit

ie
s

St
ro

ng
 E

as
t/W

es
t 

Co
nn

ec
to

rsPROPOSED FACILITIES

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

State Street Green Lanes, Phase 1 X X X X

Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes X X X X

Micheltorena Street Green Lanes & Enhanced Route X X X X X X X

Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route X X X X

Cacique Street Bike Boulevard X X X X

Alisos Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Cabrillo/De La Vina Road Diets X X X X

Ortega Street Bike Lanes X X X

Loma Alta Enhanced Route X X X

Montecito/Castillo Intersection Improvements X X X X

Cabrillo Enhanced Route X X X

Westside Enhanced Route X X X

Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane X X

State Street Phase 2* X X X

Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes X X X X

Chino Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Anapamu Street Enhanced Route X X X X X

Foothill Enhanced Route X X X X

Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path X X X X

Bath/Castillo Couplet Extension X X X

Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection X X X

Cabrillo Blvd/Los Patos Intersection Improvements X X X

Canada Enhanced Route X X X

State Street Phase 3 X X X X

State Street to Modoc Road Class I Bike Path X X X

Pershing Park Path X X

Castillo/US 101/Haley Crossing X X X X

Milpas Street Enhanced Route X X

Pueblo/Oak Park Lane/Junipero Enhanced Route X X X X

State/Calle Real/154 Enhanced Intersection X X

Cliff Drive Bike Path X X X X X

Eucalyptus/Chino/Mission Enhanced Route X X X X

Anapamu Intersection Enhancements X X

Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill Road) X X X X

Cabrillo Bike Path X X X X

Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes X X X

20
20

 P
ro

je
ct

s

State Street Green Lanes, Phase 1 X X X X

Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes X X X X

Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route X X X X

Alisos Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Cabrillo/De La Vina Road Diets X X X X

Ortega Street Bike Lanes X X X

Loma Alta Enhanced Route X X X

Montecito/Castillo Intersection Improvements X X X X

Cabrillo Enhanced Route X X X

Westside Enhanced Route X X X

Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane X X

State Street Phase 2* X X X

Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes X X X X

Chino Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Anapamu Street Enhanced Route X X X X X

Foothill Enhanced Route X X X X

Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path X X X X

Bath/Castillo Couplet Extension X X X

Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection X X X

Cabrillo Blvd/Los Patos Intersection Improvements X X X

Canada Enhanced Route X X X

Sola Bike Boulevard X X X X X X X

State Street Phase 3 X X X X

State Street to Modoc Road Class I Bike Path X X X

Pershing Park Path X X

Castillo/US 101/Haley Crossing X X X X

Milpas Street Enhanced Route X X

Pueblo/Oak Park Lane/Junipero Enhanced Route X X X X

State/Calle Real/154 Enhanced Intersection X X

Cliff Drive Bike Path X X X X X

Eucalyptus/Chino/Mission Enhanced Route X X X X

Anapamu Intersection Enhancements X X

Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill Road) X X X X

Cabrillo Bike Path X X X X

Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes X X X

14



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

15

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Phase 1
Phases 2 and 3

state street Phase 1
(Stearns wharf - mission)

State Street serves as a north/
south spine through Santa Barbara, 
connecting the Uptown, Downtown, 
Funk Zone, and West Beach 
neighborhoods. The State Street project 
involves adding pavement coloring to 
the existing bicycle lanes along State 
between Mission Street and Stearns 
Wharf. 

Phase 2: Following Phase 1, green bike 
lanes may be added along De La Vina 
Street and Chapala Street, connecting 
the State Street green lanes between 
Padre Street and Calle Palo Colorado 
(see map).

Phase 3: In the future, new bike lanes 
may also be added along State Street 
between Constance Avenue and Calle 
Palo Colorado, and connect green lanes 
all the way to the city limits at Highway 
154. 

Quick Facts: State Street Green Lanes (Phase 1)

1.94 miles (Phase 1)

North/South Downtown and 
Mesa connection (Phase 1)

$303,120 (Phase 1)

No

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate

Gap Closure

Re
co

mmen
de

d T
rea

tm
en

t

B
icycle Facilities

State Street Green Lanes, Phase 1 X X X X

Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes X X X X

Micheltorena Street Green Lanes & Enhanced Route X X X X X X X

Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route X X X X

Cacique Street Bike Boulevard X X X X

Alisos Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Cabrillo/De La Vina Road Diets X X X X

Ortega Street Bike Lanes X X X

Loma Alta Enhanced Route X X X

Montecito/Castillo Intersection Improvements X X X X

Cabrillo Enhanced Route X X X

Westside Enhanced Route X X X

Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane X X

State Street Phase 2* X X X

Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes X X X X

Chino Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Anapamu Street Enhanced Route X X X X X

Foothill Enhanced Route X X X X

Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path X X X X

Bath/Castillo Couplet Extension X X X

Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection X X X

Cabrillo Blvd/Los Patos Intersection Improvements X X X

Canada Enhanced Route X X X

State Street Phase 3 X X X X

State Street to Modoc Road Class I Bike Path X X X

Pershing Park Path X X

Castillo/US 101/Haley Crossing X X X X

Milpas Street Enhanced Route X X

Pueblo/Oak Park Lane/Junipero Enhanced Route X X X X

State/Calle Real/154 Enhanced Intersection X X

Cliff Drive Bike Path X X X X X

Eucalyptus/Chino/Mission Enhanced Route X X X X

Anapamu Intersection Enhancements X X

Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill Road) X X X X

Cabrillo Bike Path X X X X

Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes X X X

Phase 1

Phases 2 and 3

State Street Green Lanes, Phase 1 X X X X

Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes X X X X

Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route X X X X

Alisos Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Cabrillo/De La Vina Road Diets X X X X

Ortega Street Bike Lanes X X X

Loma Alta Enhanced Route X X X

Montecito/Castillo Intersection Improvements X X X X

Cabrillo Enhanced Route X X X

Westside Enhanced Route X X X

Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane X X

State Street Phase 2* X X X

Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes X X X X

Chino Street Bike Boulevard X X X

Anapamu Street Enhanced Route X X X X X

Foothill Enhanced Route X X X X

Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path X X X X

Bath/Castillo Couplet Extension X X X

Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection X X X

Cabrillo Blvd/Los Patos Intersection Improvements X X X

Canada Enhanced Route X X X

Sola Bike Boulevard X X X X X X X

State Street Phase 3 X X X X

State Street to Modoc Road Class I Bike Path X X X

Pershing Park Path X X

Castillo/US 101/Haley Crossing X X X X

Milpas Street Enhanced Route X X

Pueblo/Oak Park Lane/Junipero Enhanced Route X X X X

State/Calle Real/154 Enhanced Intersection X X

Cliff Drive Bike Path X X X X X

Eucalyptus/Chino/Mission Enhanced Route X X X X

Anapamu Intersection Enhancements X X

Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill Road) X X X X

Cabrillo Bike Path X X X X

Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes X X X



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

Green Lanes

Bike Boulevard 
(Sola)

Enhanced Route

Sola Street Bike Boulevard
(Castillo - Alta Vista) 
Micheltorena (Clearview - Castillo)
This project recommends green-backed 
shared lane markings, signage, and traffic 
safety improvements along Sola Street 
to create a bike boulevard between 
Castillo Street and Alta Vista Road. New 
traffic signals and diverters should be 
installed along Sola Street. The Sola Street 
Bike Boulevard would also link to the 
recommended Micheltorena bridge green 
lanes, via a contra-flow green lane on 
Castillo Street. The Micheltorena bridge 
green lanes should connect Castillo Street 
to San Andres Street, and green-backed 
sharrows should link San Andres Street to 
Clearview Road.

The installation of a bike boulevard along 
Sola Street and a Micheltorena connection 
would provide a continuous and safe east-
west passage for those on bicycle, while 
also connecting to Santa Barbara High 
School. 

This project came out of direct conversations 
with the community, who desired an east-
west crosstown connection. The community 
outreach process introduced the Sola Street 
Bike Boulevard concept as an alternative to 
the Micheltorena Green Lane project.

Quick Facts: Sola Street Bike Boulevard

2.10 miles

Connects Downtown 
Neighborhood Spine Network 
and Santa Barbara High School

Total Mileage

Key Connections

$3,000,000Cost Estimate

YesGap Closure

16

(Micheltorena)



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

17

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL
AAALLLLLLL

AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM
AAAAAARRRRRR

AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV
EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

COTA/HALEY street
(Alisos - castillo)

The Cota Street project entails 
converting one parking lane on Cota 

Street to a westbound bicycle lane. The 
parking removal is between Salsipuedes 

and Santa Barbara Street (4 blocks on 
one side of the street). Phase 1 of the 

Cota Street project includes the creation 
of Class II lanes between Salsipuedes 

and Chapala, with sharrows connecting 
to Alisos and Castillo Streets. Phase 

2 is a protected bikeway between 
Nopal Street and Salsipuedes Street. 
The segment envisioned would span 
from Alisos Street to Castillo Street. 

This project would require continued 
community outreach and removal of 

approximately 35 parking spaces.  

Two improvements are recommended 
along Haley Street. The existing Haley 

Street bike lanes will be colored to 
increase visibility. Coupled with the 

recommended Cota Street bicycle 
facility, Cota Street and Haley Street will 

act as a couplet facility.
Also recommended for Haley Street 
is an extension of the bicycle lane 

from De La Vina to Chapala, removing 
approximately 6 parking spaces. 

Re
co

mmen
de

d 
Tre

atm
en

t

YesGap Closure

Quick Facts: Cota/Haley Streets Green Lanes

2.59 miles

Connects Downtown and 
Eastside neighborhoods

$700,000

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate

B
icycle Facilities

Green lanesGreen LanesGreen Lanes

(Micheltorena)



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

20

alisos street 
(canon perdido - Cacique)

This project recommends green-backed 
shared lane markings, signage, and 
traffic safety improvements along Alisos 
Street to create a bike boulevard. It is 
proposed that stop signs be installed at 
all cross streets along Alisos, providing a 
continuous, safe passage on Alisos Street 
for those on bicycle. Bicyclists would 
share the full travel lane with vehicles. 
A diverter is also recommended along 
this route, encouraging motorists to use 
different through-paths of travel. 

Currently, many bicyclists are sharing 
Milpas Street with motorists. With the 
provision of a bicycle boulevard one 
block to the east, bicyclists may choose 
to take this slower-speed, lower-traffic 
volume route. The bicycle boulevard 
along Alisos Street also provides a 
connection to Franklin Elementary School.

This project stems from the 2013 
Eastside Neighborhood Transportation 
Management Plan, and experienced 
broad neighborhood support.

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Quick Facts: Alisos Street Bike Boulevard

1.17 miles

Connects Eastside 
Neighborhood

Total Mileage

Key Connections

$500,000Cost Estimate

NoGap Closure

Re
co

mmen
de

d 
Tre

atm
en

t

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

Bike BoulevardBike Boulevard

18



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

19

B
icycle Facilities

Westside enhanced 
route (incl. rancheria)

(Anapamu - cliff)

The Westside enhanced route project 
recommends the addition of green-

backed sharrows in the Westside 
neighborhood, creating a route between 

Anapamu to Cliff Drive. Specifically, 
the project recommends green-backed 
sharrows on the following streets: San 
Andres between Anapamu and Canon 
Perdido; Canon Perdido between San 

Andres and Wentworth; Wentworth 
between Canon Perdido and Coronel; 

Coronel between Wentworth and 
Rancheria. Rancheria Class II between 

Coronel and Cliff are also recommended 
to connect and complete the route.

The Westside enhanced route will close 
gaps in the existing network, better 

connect users to SBCC, and will enhance 
safety for all road users. 

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Re
co

mmen
de

d T
rea

tm
en

t

Quick Facts: Westside Enhanced Route

1.27 miles

Westside & Mesa 
Neighborhoods

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate $80,730

YesGap Closure

B
icycle Facilities

Enhanced Route 
and Bike Lane 

Enhanced Route 
and Bike Lane

19



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

22

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

ORTEGA STREET BIKE 
LANES
(cHAPALA - CASTILLO)

The Ortega Street project recommends 
a west to east Class II one-way bike 
lane between Chapala Street and 
Salsipuedes Street, and green-backed 
sharrows between Castillo Street and 
Chapala Street. The project would 
serve as a complimentary route to 
the Cota/Haley Street green lanes, 
and would better connect Downtown 
and the Eastside neighborhoods. This 
segment of Ortega Street is one of the 
few streets with enough width to add 
a Class II bike lane without on-street 
parking removal.

The segment offers an eastbound route 
for cross-town travelers. The Ortega 
Street project also connects to Santa 
Barbara High School and to the Us-101 
pedestrian bridge to the Westside.

Quick Facts: Ortega Street Bike Lanes

1.07 miles

Connects  Eastside and 
Downtown Neighborhoods

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate $123,360

NoGap Closure

Re
co

mmen
de

d 
Tre

atm
en

t

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

Bike Lane 
(Eastbound)
Bike Lane 
(Eastbound)

Enhanced Route

20



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

21

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Canon Perdido street
(santa barbara - castillo)

The Canon Perdido project includes 
green-backed shared lane markings from 
Santa Barbara Street and Castillo Street. 

This enhanced route would increase east/
west connections for the Downtown and 

Eastside neighborhoods. 

The Canon Perdido street project will 
connect the Westside, Downtown, and 
Eastside neighborhoods. By closing a 

gap between Santa Barbara Street and 
Castillo Street, the Canon Perdido project 
will connect to other facilities such as the 
State Street green lanes and the existing 

Bath/Castillo couplet.

During the public outreach process, 
community members requested increased 
east-west access through Santa Barbara, 

along with heightened visibility for 
cyclists.

M
EI

G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD
M

EI
G
S 

RD

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR
CLIFF DR

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ

EL CAMINO DE LA LUZ
SHORELIN

E D
R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

SHORELIN
E D

R

CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

CA
NO

N 
PE

RD
ID
O 

ST

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 S
T 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
ST

 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

M
AS

ON
 S
T

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

ALISOS ST 

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VOLUNTARIO ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SOLEDAD ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

SALINAS ST

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ

CALLE CESAR CHAVEZ
CABRILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVD

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

S
A
LS

IP
U
ED

ES
 S

T

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

MILPAS ST

OOOOOOLDLD CO COASASTT H HWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

YA
NO

NA
LI 

ST

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

MON
TE

CI
TO

 S
T

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

LOMA ALTA DR

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST

SAN PASCUAL ST WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

WENTWORTH AVE

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

CO
TA

 S
T

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA
S 

P
O
SI

TA
S 

R
D

LA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADALA RADA

MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD
MODOC RD

WWWWWWWWW
 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
A

 V
AL

ER
I

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI

LE
RI
O O O O O O O O 

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

MIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIS
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N
IO

N 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

EU
CA

LY
PT

US
 S

T 

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

ALAMEDA PADRE SERRA

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

A
LA

M
A
R
 A

V
E

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

STATE ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

ANACAPA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

GARDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST

OLIVE ST
LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

LAGUNA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

CHAPALA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

DE LA VINA ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST

BATH ST
CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

CASTILLO ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

SAN ANDRES ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

CHINO ST

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RARARARAR
RI
L

RI
LL

O LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 

LO
 SSSSSSSSS
TTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
S

IS
SI
OIOIOIOIOIO
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

S
N 

STTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

S
A 

STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

SO
LA

 S
T

GGGGGGGGU
TUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

IE
RR

EZEZEZEZEZEZEZEZ
 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUEUE
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O
BL

O 
ST S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

 S
T

STATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE STSTATE ST
MADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DRMADRONA DR

SAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DRSAN REMO DR
CALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REALCALLE REAL

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAAMMMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

Re
co

mmen
de

d T
rea

tm
en

t

Quick Facts: Canon Perdido Street 
Enhanced Route

0.60 miles

Connects Westside, Downtown 
& Eastside Neighborhoods

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate $36,000

YesGap Closure

B
icycle Facilities

Enhanced RouteEnhanced RouteBike Lane 
(Eastbound)

Enhanced Route

21



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

Bike Lanes

CABRILLO BOULEVARD / DE 
LA VINA STREET road diet
(Extents vary - see map)

The De La Vina Street project 
recommends a bicycle lane on De La Vina 
Street (see State Street Phase 2) between 
Constance Street and Padre Street and 
between Carrillo Street and Haley Street. 
The De La Vina Street project would 
require a road diet. The segment of De La 
Vina beween Mission Street and Carrillo 
Street is an important automobile arterial 
and should remain two lanes.

Similarly, the Cabrillo Boulevard project 
involves a road diet in the westbound 
direction of Cabrillo (from two to one 
travel lanes) in order to add a bike lane 
along Cabrillo Boulevard between Los 
Patos Way and Milpas Street. A longer 
term project involves widening along the 
existing railroad underpass, and a new 
Union Pacific railroad bridge.
 

Quick Facts: Cabrillo Street /De La Vina 
Street Road Diet

2.02 miles

Connects Downtown & 
Eastside Neighborhoods

Total Mileage

Key Connections

Cost Estimate $262,440

YesGap Closure

Re
co

mmen
de

d T
rea

tm
en

t

B
icycle Facilities

22



M
EI

G
S 

RDDDDRR
S

G
S

G
S

GGG
SSS

RRDR
S

R
S S

GIGEI
G

EI
M

E
MMMM

E
M

EEI
M

EI
G
S 

RDD

 S
ATI S

OP
TI S

OP
S

AL
S

ATI S
OP

A
S

AA
S 

DR
S

RRRRRRRRRRDDDDDDDDDDDDD
S

AL
 

DR S
ATI S

OP

CLIFF DRF DR
FF RRRDRDRDDDFF

CCC FCLCL FFFLIIFLLLICCLCLCLLIFLILIFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIFIFFFFFF

EL CAMINO DE LA

ELELELELEEE CCCCL L L CL CAMAMAACACACA OONONINMINMMMMMMIINNNNONOOO O DDEE DED A LLA LUZ
E LA ZLUZ

AMMINO DEE LA
SHORELIN

E D
R

OHOHOHOHOHSHSSSSSSSHSHOHO ELELELILIELELELELRREREREREROROROROROROR
NNNENEININLINLINEE DE DE DE EENENE RDRDRDDDRDRRRRRRRRDRDRD

SHORELIN
E D

R

CACABRCA RILLO BLVD
CABRILLO BLVDRICABRILLO BLVD

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST

NNNAAAAAANANANANAN
A

AN
ANANANANANANAAA
PA

M

NA
PAANA
P

NA
PAPA
AM

U
S

M
U 

STSTSTSTSSTSTTTSTST

AP
A

AP
AM

T

AMAMPAPAPAPAAPPAPA

AN
AP

AM
U 

ST
CA

NO
N 

PE
RD

ID
O 

ST

CACA
NO

N 
PE

R

CCACA

IDDRDRDRDRD
IDDIDI
DDDDOID
ODODODODOO
S

O
S

O
S

O
SS

O OO
S

OOO
TSTSTSTTSTSTSTSTSTSTTTTTTT

D
PE

RD
PE

RDRD
ID
O

CA
NO

N 
PE

R

O

QU
IN
IE
NT

OS
 ST

 TTT T

QUQU
I

QU
I

QUQQQQ

EIENIENIENIENI
EN

NI
E

UI
N

UI
N

UI
N

TO
S

NT
O

NTEN
T

ENN
TNTT
OSTO
S

NT
O

STS SSTSS S
TO

SOS
S

OS
STSTSTST

TTOOONN
OS

 SS

QU
IN
IE

INUI
NIINNINN
INI
E

SSS SSSS

QQUQUQQQQUQU
NININ

QQ

IE
NT

CA
RP

IN
TE

RI
A 
STSTTTT
 

ST
A
ST

A
S

RIARIAAA
S

A
ST

ARCA
RARCACACCCACAA
RPRP

I
RP

I
RP

I
RPAR
PRPRP
NNTIN
T

IN
T

PI
N

PI
N

PI
NIN
TE

RIAER
IA

TE
R

TE

ST
A 
S

A

CA

ST

CA
R

NT
ER

ARARACAAACACCCA

STSSS

ACACA
NTT

ETTTE
IN
TE

Ca
ciq

ue
 S
T 

acacac
iq

ac
iq

Ca
c

Ca
c

CCaCCaC

ueue
S

ue
S

qu
e

quiq
u

ciq
u

ciqiqq
uqu
eue

TSTSTSTSTe S
TSTST

CaCCaCaCCa

e S

MAS
ON

 STS
TTSTTSTSTSTSTTT

NN
S

N
S

N 
S

N NONONN
S

NONNNONOOON

MM
AS

O
AS

O
ASASA

M
AS

M
AS

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
AS

O
M
AS

OSO
NOOSOSO

M
A

ALISOS ST 

AAAAALALLISSLISLISO
LISOISLISLIS

ALI
AL SOSOS

SOSOOOSOSOSOSOSS S
OS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTSTSTSTSTTSTST

ALI
AALALI

SST

VOLUNTARIO ST

VVOOOLOLU
OLU
OL

VOLLOLU
VOVOVOVOOVOVOVOVOL
VVO

ULUN
LUN
LUNUNNTA

NTA
NTA
NTAT
NT

UNNUNTN ATATAR
TARAARARARARARRIRIO
ARIORIORIRIOIORIORIORIOIO
AAR O O S

O S
O

S
O

SSST
O

STTSTSTSTT

NTAR

SOLEDAD ST

SOSOSOSOSOL
SOOLOLE
OLLELE
OLELEDA
LED
LEDEDDADAD

DAD
DAD
DADADDDD

SSSTSTTSTSTSTST
D
ST

D
ST

D S
AD STTTT ST
AD

TTTT

SALINAS ST

SSASSSASAA
NNANA
INLINLIL

ALALALLILINLININNANANAA

SASAL
ASASASASASSSS SSSSTST
S ST
S SS SST

S

STST

E CES
E CCECES
CESAR CHAVEZ

VAVE

SA
ESAR

CESA
CES

R CH
AR C
AR CHA

CHAV
HAVAVE
HHAAVVVVEZ

ALLE C

CAL
CALL
ALLE C
LLE C

CAL

AR CH

CESA

AVAV

LOLO

S
STS

S
S

S
STSTSTTTTSTSTSTSS

SALSIPUEDES

SASASASASASASASALALALALS
ALALALLSLS
ALSLSI
LSLSSISIPSIPSSI
LSIPSIPUEDEDEDEES

DESES
DESES

EDES
EDEDEDEDEDEDEES

S

SIPU
ES S

UEDE

MILPAS ST

MMM
LLP

MILLPA
ILPIL

MIL
MIMILILPIM

AS
PAS
PASSSSSSS
ASSSSTSTTTST
SST

MILPAS SSTSTT
SST

OOOOOOLDLD COCOASASTT HHWYWY

HA
LE

Y 
ST

EYYYY
S

LE
Y

LE
Y

LLEAL
ELAL
E

TTSTSTST

HHA
L

HA
LE

Y 
ST

HA
LE

Y 
ST

YA
NO

NA
LI
 STTSTST

ANANYA
N

YA
N

YAA
NOOOOO

NONNN
ANAAA
LAL
I

ALNA
L

ON
A

ON
A

NO
N

NO
NAA

LIALL
I S

T
LI

ST
LI

S
L

STST
L

T

AN
OONNONNNAN
OONONONON

YYAYYA
EC

ITO
 ST

EEEC
IT

T
O
ST

T

MMM
NT

ECTE
C

TEE
CI
T

NT
ETENTT
E

NT
E

NT
CEC
TO

 STSTSTO
ST

O
S

TO

MON
T

MOMMMON
T

ON
T

ON
TNT

MOMOMOMOMOMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
OOOON

TNTTNTNTNON
TNTNT

MOO

LOMA ALTA DR

LOLOLOM
LLO

TA DDRDR
A DR
A DR

AALTA DR

MA A

LOLOLOLOMOMOMOMMA AAALLTLTLTATATAAA

MA A
MAMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

A

SAN PASCUAL ST

SSASSAN
SANA

PAA
N P

AN
P

N
P

N
PAPAS
PAPAS
PAASCU

SCUA

ASCUUAAAALL SL
UAL
UAAL SL SL ST

L S
AL S
ALALAL STSTSTST

AN

CU

AAA

UUCUCCCUA

TWORTH AVEEVEVEVE

WENT

VEVEVEVEEV

ENTWORTH

NTWTWWOOO
WORTRT
ORTHH

NNNTWOR

VEVE

CO
TA

 S
T

A
S

OT
A

OT
A 
STTTTSTSTSTSTST

OT
A

CCCOCO
T

CCO
T

CO
TTATATOTOTTOT
A

OT
A

S
S

ATIS
OP 

DR S
AT

 
DR

S
OP 

SI
T

S
ALLL

ARA ARA ADARALA AAAADDDAAAAAAAAAALLLALALLLALALLAAAAAAAAAA ADDDAAAADL

MODOC RDCC RRRDDDDC RDOCM DOCOCOODODODODODMMODODOOMOOMOODMOMODOC RDD

WWWWWWWWW
VAVVVVVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAAA

LE
RI

LLELELELELELLL
RER
I

ER
I

ER
I

ERLE
RERERR
IRII
OOOOOOOO

STSTSTTSTSTSSSTTTT

MIMIMMMIMIMIMMMIMIMISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
IO

N
IIOIO

NNONIO
N

IOOO
NNNON

STSTSTTSTSTSSSSSTSTTSTT

EU
CA

LY

EEUEU
C

EU
CCCACA

L
CA

L
CAUC
A

UC
A

UC
AC
LYLYLYLYAL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

AL
Y

EU

YP
TU

S S
T

YPP
TPTPTT
UTUTUUU
SUSSSS
SSSSS
TSTSTSTSTSS
T

SSSSUS
S

USUSTU
S

TU
S

TUPT
U

PT
U

PTYP
T

YP
T

YP

SSTT
 

YPLY
PT

STT
US

 S
T

FL
O
RA

 V
IS

TA
 D

R

LO
R

LOLFLFFFLFLFLFFFL
O

RRR
D
R

D
A

D
A
 

ATAST
A

O
ST

VI
S

VI
A

V
A

V
ARARA

O
R

O
R

LO

RR
D
R

D
A

D
A

D
TATASTST

VI
S

VI
S

LOF

ALAMEDA  PADRE SERRA

MEDA PA PAD
RRRAAAARARRRRRRA

LALALAAALALAMAALALALAAAAMAMMAMAMMMALAMAAALA

E S
PADRRESEEERERSESE EREE SDRDR

FOOTHILL RD

FOFOO
ILL

THT
OOTTOOOTHI
OT

RDRD
HIILLL RLL RDL RD

 R
A

M
AL

A
EV

A
AAAA

EEEEEEVEVEV
AA
V

A
VVV

A
V

A
V

AAA
RRRR 

A
R 

A
RR

A
R

A
R

AA
M

A
MMM

AALL
AA

A
MMMM

AAALLL
AAA
L

A
LALAA

MMM
A

M
AA

ATETE
ATE

STATE ST

STSSTSTA
SSSTAATATATE S

TE S
TETE

ATE STSTSTTSTTTSTST

STAATEE SST

STATTT
SE S

SSS

E SSTSTST

SSSSTTTT
E SSTST

ANACAPA ST

ANNA
ANA
ANNACCAP

CAP
ACA
ACA
AC

NACACAPA
APAPAA ST

A ST
A S

PA
APAA SST
PA

ANANAN

PA

SSAAASAAN
SAN
SAN
SASA

A
NTATA B

ANTA
AAR

BA
A BARBRBARRAA SSSSTSTSTST

RA SA STTTT

GARDEN ST

GAGAGAGAGARARARD
ARD

GARD
A

DENE
SSTST

N
ST

N
S

EN
S

EN
DEN

RDE
STSTST

DDDDEDEDED
RDDDEDEDEDED
RDRDDDDDEN ST

OLIVE ST

OOLOLOOLIV
OLIVLIVVE
LIVE
LIVLIVIVEVE S SSTT

E ST
E SSTSTSTTST
E ST
E ST

LAGUNA ST

LALALLALAAGAGGUUUNUNUNUN
GUN
GU

AGUGG
AGU
AGAG

LAGUUNUNANAA SA SA SA SA S
NA S
NA S

UNANA S

LAAGU

STSTST
AAAA

LALLAGUGUGU

STSTTTTSTSTSTSTTT

CHAPALA ST

CCCCCHA
CHCHAPAAPAAL

PAL
PAL
PA

APA
APA
APA
AP

HAPAP
AAA S

ALALALA
SA ST

A ST
A S

LALA

CH

LA S

P
LA

TTTTTTSTT

CHCHCCCHCHCHCCC

STTSTTSTTTTST

DE LA VINA ST

DDEDEDEDEEDE LE LE LALALA VA VI
A
V

LA V
LALALALALALALALALALA

E LA VIN
VIN
VINNANAAANANA
INA

VINA
VINA
VINNA

DEDE

SSSTST
A ST
A STST
AAAAANA

DEDEDEEDEDE

A SA SA SA SS
A
S

BATH ST

BABBBAT
BAT
BATAT
BABABATH
ATH
ATHTHTHHH

SST
H
S

H
STSTS

H
S

H
S

H S
TH

S
TH

STSTSTTSTT

BATTH
S

ATHHHH
BAT
BABATH ST

CASTILLO ST

CAAS
CAST
AST
ASAS

CAS
CACACCASTSTI

STILLLLO
LLO
LLLL

TILL
TIL

STILLLOLOLO
STSTST

O
ST

O
ST

O
S

O
S

LO
S

LOO
ST

STI

CA

TTTTT

STTIII

CCCASTILLO STTTSTTTT

STSSTSTSTS
SSTTTT
S

SAN ANDR

SSASASASASANAN
SAN
SASASASASSANANANAN ANANANANNDNDRD

NDR
AND

NAAN
AN

AAAAAAANAN
ANAN

AAANANANANANAN
AN

SAN ANDRES ST

DRES
DRERERERE
DRES
DRE
DRDRDR

SS
RES S

DRES SSSSST
SSS

DDDDRRRRR
NDR
NDRDRDRDR
NDRES ST

RES

CHINO ST

CCCCCHHIHIN
CHIHI
CHCHCCCHCHCHCHCHIN
HINOO

S
O
S

ONONONONON
INO
INONO SSTSTTSTSTSTSTTTTTTTTT

CHINO ST

FREEWAY
EE

101 F
1

FREEWAYY

FREEEEWAY

101
101
1

FRE
FR

101
110101 F
01 FR

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

101 FREEWAY

CCCCCA
RAARRAR
RI
L

RI
LL

OLOLOLOLOLO
SSSSSSSSSTTTTTTT

MMMMMM
IS
SSIS
S

IS
S

ISS
SSSSSSSIS
S

IS
SI
OOIOIOIOO
N 

S
NNN
S

N
SS

N
SSSSSTTTT

PPPPPPE
DEDEDEDEDEDEDDEDED
RE

G
RE

G
RERERERE

G
RE

G
RE

GO
SSOSOSOSOSOSOOS
A 

S
AAAAA
SS

A
S

A 
STTTTTT

MIC
HE

LT
OR

EN
A 
ST

MICMICMICMICICMIMICMMI
HCH
E

CH
E

CHHHCHCHCHCH
ELELEL

T
EL

T
ELELEHEHE
L

HE
L

HEE
TOTOTOOTOTOLTLT
O

LT
O

LT
O

LT
OROROR

E
ORORRR

ERE
N

RE
NENEN
A

EN
ANANANANANANAENENENRERE
A
S

A
STSTSTSTSTS

A
S

A
S

A
SSTST

HE
LT

OR
EN

A 
ST

C

NA
S

SO
LA

 S
T

ALALALA
TSTSTST

A
ST

LALAAAA
SSSTSTTT

OLOLOL
A

OLOLOSO
L

SO

GGGGGGGGU
TTUTUTTTTUTUTUTUTUT
IE
RR

IE
R

IEIEIEER
R

ER
R

IEIE
R

IEIER
R

IE
RR

EZZEZZZEZZZ
STSTSTSTSTSTSTSSTSTSTTTTSTSSTS S

PPPPPU
EUEUEUEUUUUEUEUEUEEUEEEEEEEEEEEEEUEEUEE
BL

O
BL

OLOLOLOLOBL
O

BLBLBLBLL
OLBLLL
OLOBBBLBLL
O

BL
O

BLL
O

STSSTSTSTSSSSTTTTTTSTSTSTTT S
T

 ST

STATE STTES E SATSTAST STSTSTSTS
MADRONA DRAAAMMM NOORORRDD RMMMAAAAAAMMM DDRRROOORORRDD ONNNAO DDDRDRDDA DAA R

SAN REMO DRSAN MOMMEMEERRRREEMMMMOMOMMEERRRN ANSAAS RDDDRRRRDDDOOOO DDMNNNNNNNAAAAAAAASASSSSSS R
CALLE REALCCAALLALLLLELEE RREEEAAAALLLLALAERERRLLLLLLACCAAAALLALALALAALAAALLLCCA

CCCCCCCCCCAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEE RRRRREEEEEEAAAAAALLLL

AAALLLLLLL
AAAAAAAAAAA
MMMMMMMMM

AAAAAARRRRRR
AAAAAAVVVVVVVVV

EEE

101 FREEWAY
FREEWAYY

101 FFR EW
0101 FREFREEWAYY

101 F1001 FFR0000111111 FFFFFFFREEWEREEWR

RBARA

SANTA BARBARA ST

ST

Bike Lanes

Putting it all together
The graphic above depicts the top bicycle infrastructure recommendations that 
have been outlined on pages 15-22. These connections would create significant 
links and gap closures to the existing bicycle network in the city.

23



SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

2424

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

*

**

Project 
Number PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1 State Street Green Lanes 
Phase 1

Create uniform bikeway widths and add pavement 
coloring (green lanes) to existing bike lanes on State 
Street between Mission St and Stearns Wharf 

2 Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes*

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) to existing 
Haley bike lanes and create Cota bike lanes with 
colored pavement. Add bike path on Cota St between 
Salsipuedes St and Nopal St

3 Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows to close the gap between 
Santa Barbara St and Castillo St

4 Alisos Street Bike Boulevard* Create a bicycle boulevard along Alisos St

5 Cabrillo Boulevard / De La Vina Street 
Road Diets

Cabrillo: Green-backed sharrows, bike lane, and bike 
path (see map) De La Vina: Green bike lane between 
Padre and Calle Palo Colorado and a Class II lane 
between Carrillo and Haley

6 Ortega Street Bike Lanes* Addition of a mix of green-backed sharrows and bike 
lanes. See map.

7 Loma Alta Drive Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route

8 Montecito Street / Castillo Street 
Intersection Improvements

Enhanced intersection treatment at Montecito/Castillo 
Crossing

9 Cabrillo Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route between 
Castillo and Milpas Streets

10 Westside Enhanced Route (Including 
Rancheria Street)

Add green-backed sharrows and Class II lanes along 
route from Anapamu St to Cliff Dr

11 Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane
Add buffer striping along existing bike lane on Las 
Positas from Modoc to Cliff, and on Cliff from Las 
Positas to Mesa Lane

12 State Street Phase 2

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) along De La Vina 
Street and Chapala Street; connecting Pueblo Street 
to Calle Palo Colorado. *Note: This phase is partially 
repeated under project #7 as funding for the De La 
Vina road diet will be pursued in tandem with the 
Cabrillo road diet.

13 Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes Bike lanes between Flora Vista Dr and Meigs Rd

14 Chino Street Bike Boulevard** Create a bicycle boulevard along Chino St

15 Anapamu Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route

16 Foothill Enhanced Route 
Add green-backed sharrows along the Foothill route 
and improve Safe Routes to School at La Colina Rd and 
Primavera Rd

17 Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path
Add bike path along Shoreline Dr beginning on the 
west end of Leadbetter Beach parking lot to Harbor 
Way

Proposed Facility Details



B
icycle Facilities

2525

B
icycle Facilities

Note: The costs shown below are estimates based 
on planning-level costing and length of facility

Project 
Number PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1 State Street Green Lanes 
Phase 1

Create uniform bikeway widths and add pavement 
coloring (green lanes) to existing bike lanes on State 
Street between Mission St and Stearns Wharf 

2 Cota Street / Haley Street Green Lanes*

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) to existing 
Haley bike lanes and create Cota bike lanes with 
colored pavement. Add bike path on Cota St between 
Salsipuedes St and Nopal St

3 Canon Perdido Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows to close the gap between 
Santa Barbara St and Castillo St

4 Alisos Street Bike Boulevard* Create a bicycle boulevard along Alisos St

5 Cabrillo Boulevard / De La Vina Street 
Road Diets

Cabrillo: Green-backed sharrows, bike lane, and bike 
path (see map) De La Vina: Green bike lane between 
Padre and Calle Palo Colorado and a Class II lane 
between Carrillo and Haley

6 Ortega Street Bike Lanes* Addition of a mix of green-backed sharrows and bike 
lanes. See map.

7 Loma Alta Drive Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route

8 Montecito Street / Castillo Street 
Intersection Improvements

Enhanced intersection treatment at Montecito/Castillo 
Crossing

9 Cabrillo Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route between 
Castillo and Milpas Streets

10 Westside Enhanced Route (Including 
Rancheria Street)

Add green-backed sharrows and Class II lanes along 
route from Anapamu St to Cliff Dr

11 Las Positas Buffered Bike Lane
Add buffer striping along existing bike lane on Las 
Positas from Modoc to Cliff, and on Cliff from Las 
Positas to Mesa Lane

12 State Street Phase 2

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) along De La Vina 
Street and Chapala Street; connecting Pueblo Street 
to Calle Palo Colorado. *Note: This phase is partially 
repeated under project #7 as funding for the De La 
Vina road diet will be pursued in tandem with the 
Cabrillo road diet.

13 Cliff Drive Class II Gap Closure Lanes Bike lanes between Flora Vista Dr and Meigs Rd

14 Chino Street Bike Boulevard** Create a bicycle boulevard along Chino St

15 Anapamu Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along route

16 Foothill Enhanced Route 
Add green-backed sharrows along the Foothill route 
and improve Safe Routes to School at La Colina Rd and 
Primavera Rd

17 Shoreline Drive Class I Bike Path
Add bike path along Shoreline Dr beginning on the 
west end of Leadbetter Beach parking lot to Harbor 
Way

LOCATION LENGTH COST

State (Stearns Wharf-Mission)  1.94 mi $303,120

Cota (Alisos-Castillo)
Haley (Alisos-De La Vina) 2.59 mi $700,000

Canon Perdido (Santa Barbara-Castillo) 0.60 mi $36,000

Alisos (Cacique-Canon Perdido)
Canon Perdido (Milpas-Alisos) 1.17 mi $500,000

Cabrillo (Milpas-Los Patos)
De La Vina (Constance-Padre)

De La Vina (Carrillo-Haley)
2.02 mi $262,440

Ortega (Castillo-Quarantina) 1.07 mi $123,360

Loma Alta (Canon Perdido-Cliff) 0.67 mi $40,200

Enhancements TBD At Intersection TBD

Cabrillo (Castillo-Milpas) .42 mi $12,600

San Andres (Anapamu-Canon Perdido); Canon 
Perdido (San Andres-Wentworth); Wentworth 
(Canon Perdido-Coronel); Coronel (Wentworth-

Rancheria); Rancheria Class II (Coronel-
Montecito)

1.27 mi $80,730

Las Positas (Modoc-Cliff)
Cliff (Las Positas-Mesa Lane) 2.13 mi $63,900

De La Vina (Padre-Calle Palo Colorado)
Chapala (Mission-Constance)

Constance (Chapala-De La Vina)
Padre (State-De La Vina)

1.84 mi $166,050

Cliff (Flora Vista-Meigs) 0.47 mi $319,090

Chino (Mission-Carrillo) 0.77 mi $500,000

Anapamu (Milpas-Chino) 1.17 mi $70,200

Meandering route (Calle Real-Alamar) 1.99 mi $119,400

Shoreline (Leadbetter Beach parking lot 
-Harbor Way) .35 mi $420,000

2020
2025



18 Bath Street /Castillo Street Couplet 
Extension

Extension of existing Bath and Castillo couplet 
system between Los Olivos St and Mission St. Add 
green-backed sharrows between Pueblo and Los 
Olivos. Add contraflow lane on Castillo betwbeen 
Pedregosa St and Mission St

Bath & Castillo (Los Olivos-Pueblo)
Oak Park Lane (Pueblo-Bath)

Castillo Contraflow (Pedregosa-
Mission)

0.79 mi $53,900

19 Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection Add bicycle detection on Former SR 225
Former SR 225

(Las Positas and Cliff Drive) 4.50 mi $105,000

20 Cabrillo Boulevard / Los Patos Way 
Intersection Improvements

Enhanced intersection treatment at Cabrillo 
Boulevard/Los Patos Way

Enhancements TBD TBD TBD

21 Canada Enhanced Route Enhanced route connecting Cacique to Old Coast 
Hwy

Canada (Cacique-Pitos)
Pitos (Canada-Park Place)

Park Place (Pitos-Old Coast Hwy)
0.53 mi $31,800

22 Sola Street Bike Boulevard**

Create a bike boulevard along Sola Street and 
then on Alta Vista to connect to Santa Barbara 
High School. Add contra-flow lane on Castillo. 
Add green lanes on Micheltorena from Castillo to 
San Andres and green-backed sharrows from San 
Andres to Clearview

Sola (Castillo-Alta Vista)
Alta Vista (Sola-Anapamu)
Castillo (Micheltorena-Sola) 

Micheltorena (Clearview-Castillo)

2.10 mi $3,000,000

23 State Street Phase 3

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) along State 
Street between Mission and Calle Real and add 
bike lanes between Constance and De La Vina 
(necessitates intersection modifications)

State (Mission-Calle Real) 3.2 mi $8,000,000

24 State Street to Modoc Road Class I 
Bike Path

Add bike path along Las Positas Rd (Municipal 
Golf Course Property) and behind Adams 
Elementary School.

Las Positas (Adams School-State) 
Additional segment is along unnamed 

streets. See map.
1.27 mi $15,000,000

25 Pershing Park Path Bike path through Pershing Park, connecting 
Montecito to Cliff Drive

Pershing Park Path (Rancheria-top 
of horseshoe in existing path) .20mi $240,700

26 Castillo Street / US 101 / Haley Street 
Crossing

Enhanced under-crossing treatment at Castillo/US 
101/Haley Crossing

Enhancements TBD (requires 
roadway widening) 0.25 mi $700,000

27 Milpas Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along Milpas St. Add 
a class II facility between Cota and Haley. Milpas (Cota-Quinientos) 0.50 mi $30,000

28
Pueblo Street / Oak Park Lane /
Junipero Street / Calle Real Enhanced 
Route

Add green-backed sharrows along route, and add 
class II bike lanes along Calle Real 

Pueblo (State-Oak Park)
Oak Park (Pueblo-Junipero)
Junipero (Oak Park-Calle Rl)

Calle Real (Junipero-Las Positas)
1.14 mi $100,320

29 State Street / Calle Real / Route 154 
Intersection

Enhanced Crossing Treatment at State St/Calle 
Real Crossing Enhancements TBD At intersection TBD

30 Cliff Drive Bike Path Add a Class I bike path along Cliff Dr between 
Hendry’s Beach and Rancheria Street Cliff (Hendry’s Beach-Castillo) 3.00 mi $15,000,000

31 Eucalyptus Avenue / Chino Street / 
Mission Street Enhanced Route

Add green-backed sharrows along route
Eucalyptus (Chino-Modoc) Chino 

St (Eucalyptus-Mission)
Mission (Chino-Modoc)

0.48 mi $28,800

32 Anapamu Intersection Enhancements Enhance intersection at Anapamu and San Andres Enhancements TBD (Anapamu and 
San Andres) At intersection $50,000

33 Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill 
Road)

Class II bicycle lanes along Foothill Rd (requires 
Caltrans lead and funding)

Foothill (Mission Canyon and 
Highway 154) TBD $2,000,000

34 Cabrillo Bike Path Bike path along Cabrillo to connect to Old Coast 
Highway Cabrillo (Los Patos-Old Coast Hwy) 0.24 mi $288,000

35 Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes Add bike lanes along Hollister Ave near the Santa 
Barbara Airport Hollister (Los Carneros-Fairview) 1.70 mi $51,000

26

SB
 B

M
P
 G

uide

* The following projects have been packaged together by the City to apply for 2016 ATP grant funding: 
Ortega Bike Lanes, Cota Street Green Lanes, Haley Green Lanes, and Alisos Bike Boulevard

Project 
Number PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION LOCATION LENGTH COST

Proposed Facility Details



18 Bath Street /Castillo Street Couplet 
Extension

Extension of existing Bath and Castillo couplet 
system between Los Olivos St and Mission St. Add 
green-backed sharrows between Pueblo and Los 
Olivos. Add contraflow lane on Castillo betwbeen 
Pedregosa St and Mission St

Bath & Castillo (Los Olivos-Pueblo)
Oak Park Lane (Pueblo-Bath)

Castillo Contraflow (Pedregosa-
Mission)

0.79 mi $53,900

19 Traffic Signal Bicycle Detection Add bicycle detection on Former SR 225
Former SR 225

(Las Positas and Cliff Drive) 4.50 mi $105,000

20 Cabrillo Boulevard / Los Patos Way 
Intersection Improvements

Enhanced intersection treatment at Cabrillo 
Boulevard/Los Patos Way

Enhancements TBD TBD TBD

21 Canada Enhanced Route Enhanced route connecting Cacique to Old Coast 
Hwy

Canada (Cacique-Pitos)
Pitos (Canada-Park Place)

Park Place (Pitos-Old Coast Hwy)
0.53 mi $31,800

22 Sola Street Bike Boulevard**

Create a bike boulevard along Sola Street and 
then on Alta Vista to connect to Santa Barbara 
High School. Add contra-flow lane on Castillo. 
Add green lanes on Micheltorena from Castillo to 
San Andres and green-backed sharrows from San 
Andres to Clearview

Sola (Castillo-Alta Vista)
Alta Vista (Sola-Anapamu)
Castillo (Micheltorena-Sola) 

Micheltorena (Clearview-Castillo)

2.10 mi $3,000,000

23 State Street Phase 3

Add pavement coloring (green lanes) along State 
Street between Mission and Calle Real and add 
bike lanes between Constance and De La Vina 
(necessitates intersection modifications)

State (Mission-Calle Real) 3.2 mi $8,000,000

24 State Street to Modoc Road Class I 
Bike Path

Add bike path along Las Positas Rd (Municipal 
Golf Course Property) and behind Adams 
Elementary School.

Las Positas (Adams School-State) 
Additional segment is along unnamed 

streets. See map.
1.27 mi $15,000,000

25 Pershing Park Path Bike path through Pershing Park, connecting 
Montecito to Cliff Drive

Pershing Park Path (Rancheria-top 
of horseshoe in existing path) .20mi $240,700

26 Castillo Street / US 101 / Haley Street 
Crossing

Enhanced under-crossing treatment at Castillo/US 
101/Haley Crossing

Enhancements TBD (requires 
roadway widening) 0.25 mi $700,000

27 Milpas Street Enhanced Route Add green-backed sharrows along Milpas St. Add 
a class II facility between Cota and Haley. Milpas (Cota-Quinientos) 0.50 mi $30,000

28
Pueblo Street / Oak Park Lane /
Junipero Street / Calle Real Enhanced 
Route

Add green-backed sharrows along route, and add 
class II bike lanes along Calle Real 

Pueblo (State-Oak Park)
Oak Park (Pueblo-Junipero)
Junipero (Oak Park-Calle Rl)

Calle Real (Junipero-Las Positas)
1.14 mi $100,320

29 State Street / Calle Real / Route 154 
Intersection

Enhanced Crossing Treatment at State St/Calle 
Real Crossing Enhancements TBD At intersection TBD

30 Cliff Drive Bike Path Add a Class I bike path along Cliff Dr between 
Hendry’s Beach and Rancheria Street Cliff (Hendry’s Beach-Castillo) 3.00 mi $15,000,000

31 Eucalyptus Avenue / Chino Street / 
Mission Street Enhanced Route

Add green-backed sharrows along route
Eucalyptus (Chino-Modoc) Chino 

St (Eucalyptus-Mission)
Mission (Chino-Modoc)

0.48 mi $28,800

32 Anapamu Intersection Enhancements Enhance intersection at Anapamu and San Andres Enhancements TBD (Anapamu and 
San Andres) At intersection $50,000

33 Highway 192 Class II Lanes (Foothill 
Road)

Class II bicycle lanes along Foothill Rd (requires 
Caltrans lead and funding)

Foothill (Mission Canyon and 
Highway 154) TBD $2,000,000

34 Cabrillo Bike Path Bike path along Cabrillo to connect to Old Coast 
Highway Cabrillo (Los Patos-Old Coast Hwy) 0.24 mi $288,000

35 Hollister Buffered Bike Lanes Add bike lanes along Hollister Ave near the Santa 
Barbara Airport Hollister (Los Carneros-Fairview) 1.70 mi $51,000

27

B
icycle Facilities

** The following projects have been packaged together by the City to apply for 2016 ATP 
grant funding: Chino Bike Boulevard, Micheltorena Green Lanes, and Sola Bike Boulevard

Project 
Number PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION LOCATION LENGTH COST

2025
2030

Note: The costs shown below are estimates based 
on planning-level costing and length of facility



 

SANTA BARBARA BICYCLE MASTER PLAN
USER GUIDE
JULY 2016



RESOLUTION NO. _____  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA ADOPTING THE CHINO 
BICYCLE BOULEVARD AS A PROJECT TO BE 
INCLUDED IN THE 2016 BICYCLE MASTER PLAN 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Santa Barbara Public Works Department has completed 
the 2016 Bicycle Master Plan, which is designed to improve safety for all road 
uses and close gaps in the bicycle network, and implement portions of the 
Circulation Element of Plan Santa Barbara; 
 
WHEREAS, by separate Resolution, the City Council has adopted the 2016 
Bicycle Master Plan with the exception of the Chino Bicycle Boulevard; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to amend the plan to include the Chino 
Street Bicycle Boulevard. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby adopts the Chino Street Bicycle Boulevard 
as a project to be included in the 2016 Bicycle Master Plan.  
  
SECTION 2.  The City Council has determined this project to be categorically 
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as described in the Bicycle 
Master Plan appendices and Preliminary Determination. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _____  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA ADOPTING THE 2016 SANTA 
BARBARA BICYCLE MASTER PLAN, WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF THE CHINO BICYCLE 
BOULEVARD, AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR TO SEEK GRANT FUNDING 
OPPORTUNITIES TO IMPLEMENT THE BICYCLE 
MASTER PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara Public Works Department has analyzed 
the bicycle collision record within the City, conducted extensive public outreach, 
and gathered and reported information on a community-based Bicycle Master 
Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, following the analysis, outreach and reporting described above, the 
Public Works Department has completed the 2016 Bicycle Master Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, the Bicycle Master Plan is designed to improve safety for all road 
users and close gaps in the bicycle network, and implement portions of the 
Circulation Element of the 2011 Santa Barbara General Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Administrator has recommended that the City seek outside 
grant funds to implement many of the projects in the Bicycle Master Plan to 
improve public safety; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Santa Barbara, by this Resolution, 
hereby adopts the plan. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of Santa Barbara hereby adopts the 
2016 Santa Barbara Bicycle Master Plan, but excluding the Chino Street Bicycle 
Boulevard and including Option 6A outlined in the Council Agenda Report dated 
February 16, 2016, and providing direction on the Micheltorena Street Bike lanes. 
 
SECTION 2.  The City Council directs and authorizes the City Administrator to 
apply for and otherwise generally seek grant funding to implement the Bicycle 
Master Plan. 
 
SECTION 3.  The City Council has determined this project to be categorically 
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as described in the Bicycle 
Master Plan appendices and Preliminary Determination. 



Agenda Item No.  5 

File Code No. 250.02   
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements For The Eleven 

Months Ended May 31, 2016 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements for the Eleven 
Months Ended May 31, 2016. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the eleven months ended May 31, 2016 (91.7% of 
the fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity 
in comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, Internal Service 
Funds, and select Special Revenue Funds. 
 
ATTACHMENT: Interim Financial Statements for the Eleven Months Ended May 

31, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY: Jennifer Tomaszewski, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



 

Agenda Item No.  6 
File Code No.  260.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT  

 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent 

Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Accept the June 30, 2016, Investment Report; and  
B. Accept the June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On a quarterly basis, staff submits a comprehensive report on the City’s portfolio and 
related activity pursuant to the City’s Annual Statement of Investment Policy. The 
current report covers the investment activity for the three-month period of April through 
June 2016. 
 
Most Treasury yields 
were lower by the end 
of the quarter. As 
shown in the table to 
the right, the change in 
Treasury yields ranged 
from an increase of 5 
basis points on the 3-
month Treasury note to 
a decrease of 31 basis 
points on the 30-year 
Treasury note. Longer 
year maturities between 2 and 30 years saw the most significant decreases in Treasury 
yield, including the 5-Year note which showed a decrease of 20 basis points. 
 
The City generally invests in securities of one to five years in duration. Within this 
duration, interest rates range from 0.45% to 1.01% for Treasury securities. In December 
2015, the Federal Reserve increased the Federal Funds rate for the first time in seven 
years. However, since the rate increase, impacts from the global economy and slower 
than anticipated U.S. growth may be affecting both U.S. interest rates and the timing of 

3/31/2016 4/30/2016 5/31/2016 6/30/2016
Cumulative 

Change
3 Month 0.21% 0.22% 0.34% 0.26% 0.05%
6 Month 0.39% 0.40% 0.49% 0.36% -0.03%
1 Year 0.59% 0.56% 0.68% 0.45% -0.14%
2 Year 0.73% 0.77% 0.87% 0.58% -0.15%
3 Year 0.87% 0.92% 1.03% 0.71% -0.16%
4 Year 1.04% 1.10% 1.20% 0.86% -0.18%
5 Year 1.21% 1.28% 1.37% 1.01% -0.20%
10 Year 1.78% 1.83% 1.84% 1.49% -0.29%
30 Year 2.61% 2.66% 2.64% 2.30% -0.31%

LAIF 0.46% 0.55% 0.55% 0.55% 0.09%

U.S. Treasury Market



Council Agenda Report 
June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

any additional Federal Funds rate increases. Even if interest rates increase and the 
Federal Reserve raises rates again in 2016, it will take several years before we realize a 
material increase in interest earnings as existing securities mature and are replaced 
with higher-yielding securities.   
 
Investment Activity  
As shown in the Investment Activity table below, the City invested $6 million during the 
quarter. The purchases consisted of $6 million in “AAA” rated Federal Agency callable 
securities. The purchases replaced a portion of $12 million in Federal Agency securities 
that were called, and $2 million in United States Treasury notes that matured over the 
quarter. In addition, the portfolio also received $144,093 in a semi-annual principal 
payment on the Airport promissory note at the end of June. The outstanding balance on 
the Airport promissory note is $4.775 million. 

 
Summary of Cash and Investments 
The book rate of return, or portfolio yield, measures 
the rate of return of actual earnings generated from 
the portfolio. As shown in the table to the right, 
during the quarter the City’s book rate of return 
decreased by 9 basis points from 1.185 percent at 
March 30, 2016 to 1.095 percent at June 30, 2016.  
 
The portfolio’s average days to maturity, including the long-term Airport promissory 
note, decreased by 144 days from 700 to 556 days. Excluding the Airport note, the 
portfolio’s average days to maturity is 423 days, reflecting reinvestment of maturities 
and calls during the quarter in the one-to-five year range in accordance with the City’s 
Annual Statement of Investment Policy. The Annual Statement of Investment Policy 
requires that the average days to maturity on the portfolio not exceed 2.5 years, 
excluding any investments with a final maturity longer than 5 years that were separately 
authorized by Council, such as the Airport promissory note. 

Face Purchase Final Call Yield Yield

Issuer  Amount Date Maturity Date To Call To Maturity
Purchases:

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 2,000,000$        05/26/16 11/26/19 05/26/17 1.300% 1.300%
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 2,000,000           05/26/16 05/26/20 05/26/17 1.375% 1.375%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           06/30/16 06/30/21 09/30/16 1.875% 1.875%

6,000,000$        
Calls:

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000$        01/29/16 01/29/21 04/29/16 1.500% 2.459%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           11/25/15 05/25/18 05/25/16 1.050% 1.050%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           12/28/15 12/28/20 06/28/16 1.500% 2.365%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           12/29/15 06/29/18 06/29/16 1.200% 1.200%
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 2,000,000           06/29/15 06/29/18 06/29/16 1.170% 1.170%
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 2,000,000           06/30/15 06/30/20 06/30/16 2.000% 2.000%

12,000,000$      

Sales/Maturities:  
United States Treasury Note (USTN) 2,000,000$        02/22/13 05/15/16 - - 0.442%
Airport Promissory Note - Partial Redemption 144,093              07/14/09 06/30/29 - - 4.195%

2,144,093$        

Mo . 
End e d Yie ld

Da ys to  
Ma turity

3/31/2016 1.185% 700
4/30/2016 1.133% 628
5/31/2016 1.108% 588
6/30/2016 1.095% 556



Council Agenda Report 
June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
July 26, 2016 
Page 3 
 

 

 
The average LAIF rate at which the City earned interest for funds invested was at 0.55 
percent for the quarter ended June 30, 2016, which was up from last quarter by 9 basis 
points. The City’s LAIF holdings at the end of the quarter were $50 million. Staff expects 
to reinvest a portion of the LAIF balances in fixed-term or callable securities during the 
next quarter.   
 
Credit Quality on Corporate Notes 
There were no credit quality changes to the three corporate issuers of the medium-term 
notes held in the portfolio (i.e., Berkshire Hathaway, Inc., General Electric Capital Corp, 
and Toyota Motor Credit), and the ratings of all corporate notes remain within the City’s 
Investment Policy guidelines of “A” or better. 
 
Portfolio Market Gains/Losses 
As shown in the Investment Yields chart below, the City’s portfolio continues to be in 
line and above the three benchmark measures (the 90-day T-Bill, 2-year T-Note and 
LAIF). The benchmarks serve as indicators of the City’s performance; and trends over 

1.095

0.580

0.260

0.576

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

Jun'15
$0.379

Jul'15
$0.411

Aug'15
$0.313

Sep'15
$0.498

Oct'15
$0.401

Nov'15
$0.201

Dec'15
$0.027

Jan'16
$0.429

Feb'16
$0.444

Mar'16
$0.525

Apr'16
$0.479

May'16
$0.398

Jun'16
$0.590

INVESTMENT YIELDS

City Portfolio 2-Year USTN
90-Day T-Bill LAIF Rate

Market 
Gain/Loss
(Dollars in 
Mill ions)

Yi
el

d 
-%



Council Agenda Report 
June 30, 2016, Investment Report And June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
July 26, 2016 
Page 4 
 

 

time that substantially deviate from these benchmarks would warrant further analysis 
and review. At June 30, 2016, the portfolio had an overall unrealized market gain of 
approximately $590,000. 
 
On a quarterly basis, staff reports the five securities with the largest percentage of 
unrealized losses. However, because securities in the City’s portfolio are held to 
maturity, no market losses would be realized. There were no securities trading below 
purchase price at the end of the quarter. 
 
On a quarterly basis, staff also reports all securities with monthly market declines of 
greater than 1 percent compared to the prior month. There were no securities in the 
portfolio with a market decline of greater than 1 percent compared to the prior month. 
 
Additional Reporting Requirements 
The following confirmations are made pursuant to California Code Sections 53600 et 
seq.: (1) the City’s portfolio as of June 30, 2016, is in compliance with the City’s 
Statement of Investment Policy; and (2) there are sufficient funds available to meet the 
City’s expenditure requirements for the next six months. 
 
Fiscal Agent Investments 
In addition to reporting requirements for public agency portfolios, a description of any of 
the agency’s investments under the management of contracted parties is also required 
on a quarterly basis.  Attachment 2 includes bond funds and the police and fire service 
retirement fund as of June 30, 2016. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. June 30, 2016, Investment Report 
 2. June 30, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Julie Nemes, Treasury Manager  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:    City Administrator's Office 
 
 
 



 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY INVESTMENT INCOME

PURCHASES OR DEPOSITS POOLED INVESTMENTS

 6/30 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000$        Interest Earned on Investments 142,152$                 

Total 2,000,000$        Amortization (1,963)

Total 140,189$                 

SALES, MATURITIES, CALLS OR WITHDRAWALS

 6/28 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) - Call (2,000,000)$       

6/29 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) - Call (2,000,000)         

6/29 Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) - Call (2,000,000)         

6/30 Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) - Call (2,000,000)         

6/30 Airport Promissory Note - Partial Redemption (144,093)            

Total (8,144,093)$       

ACTIVITY TOTAL (6,144,093)$       INCOME TOTAL 140,189$                 

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 #1
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Activity and Interest Report

June 30, 2016

1



ENDING BALANCE AS OF MAY 31, 2016

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

MUFG Union Bank NA Checking Account 22,154,485$         0.400% 13.67% 1
State of California LAIF 50,000,000 0.552% 30.85% 1
Certificates of Deposit 7,000,000 1.644% 4.32% 733
Treasury Securities 4,006,395 0.554% 2.47% 182
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 66,001,016 1.436% 40.72% 924
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 8,009,431 1.752% 4.94% 613

157,171,327         1.012% 96.97% 457

SB Airport Promissory Note 4,919,388 4.195% 3.03% 4,777
Totals and Averages 162,090,715$       1.108% 100.00% 588

Total Cash and Investments 162,090,715$       

  
NET CASH AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY FOR JUNE 2016 (6,585,479)$              
 

 
ENDING BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2016

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

MUFG Union Bank NA Checking Account 21,715,062$         0.400% 13.96% 1 (1)

State of California LAIF 50,000,000 0.576% 32.15% 1 (2)

Certificates of Deposit 7,000,000 1.644% 4.50% 703
Treasury Securities 4,005,151 0.554% 2.58% 152
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 60,000,923 1.417% 38.58% 892
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 8,008,804 1.752% 5.15% 583

150,729,940         0.997% 96.93% 423

SB Airport Promissory Note 4,775,296 4.195% 3.07% 4,747
Totals and Averages 155,505,236$       1.095% 100.00% 556

Total Cash and Investments 155,505,236$       

Note: (1) Interest earnings allowance is provided at the rate of 0.400% by MUFG Union Bank, N.A. to help offset banking fees.   
   (2) The average life of the LAIF portfolio as of June 30, 2016 is 167 days.

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Summary of Cash and Investments

June 30, 2016

2



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUNDS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND - - - - 0.576 0.576 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, LAIF      50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 0.00

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

ALLY BANK 09/24/15 09/25/17 - - 1.250 1.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,147.50 1,147.50 FDIC Certificate 57803

AMERICAN EXPRESS BANK FSB 10/23/14 10/23/19 - - 2.200 2.200 250,000.00 250,000.00 257,055.00 7,055.00 FDIC Certificate 35328

AMERICAN EXPRESS CENTURION BK 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.250 2.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 258,702.50 8,702.50 FDIC Certificate 27471

BMO HARRIS BANK NA 09/30/15 09/29/17 - - 1.100 1.100 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,120.00 1,120.00 FDIC Certificate 16571

BMW BK NORTH AMERICA 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.200 2.200 250,000.00 250,000.00 258,712.50 8,712.50 FDIC Certificate 35141

CAPITAL ONE BANK USA NA 10/29/14 10/29/19 - - 1.900 1.900 250,000.00 250,000.00 257,102.50 7,102.50 FDIC Certificate 33954

CAPITAL ONE NA 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.250 2.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 258,702.50 8,702.50 FDIC Certificate 4297

DISCOVER BANK 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.300 2.300 250,000.00 250,000.00 259,740.00 9,740.00 FDIC Certificate 5649

EVERBANK 09/30/15 09/29/17 - - 1.100 1.100 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,120.00 1,120.00 FDIC Certificate 34775

GE CAPITAL BANK 10/17/14 10/17/19 - - 2.000 2.000 250,000.00 250,000.00 256,992.50 6,992.50 FDIC Certificate 33778

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA 10/29/14 10/29/19 - - 2.150 2.150 250,000.00 250,000.00 257,070.00 7,070.00 FDIC Certificate 33124

KEY BANK NA 09/30/15 10/02/17 - - 1.150 1.150 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,150.00 1,150.00 FDIC Certificate 17534

UNION BANK 08/31/12 08/31/17 - - 1.490 1.511 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, Certificates of deposit     7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 7,068,615.00 68,615.00

TREASURY SECURITIES - COUPON

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 08/31/16 Aaa AA+ 1.000 0.502 2,000,000.00 2,001,645.36 2,002,320.00 674.64  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 02/28/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 0.607 2,000,000.00 2,003,505.45 2,005,160.00 1,654.55  

     Subtotal, Treasury Securities 4,000,000.00 4,005,150.81 4,007,480.00 2,329.19

FEDERAL AGENCY ISSUES - COUPON  
FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 10/03/13 10/03/18 - - 1.720 1.720 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,039,940.00 39,940.00  

FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 12/12/13 12/12/18 - - 1.705 1.705 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,044,140.00 44,140.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 09/18/13 09/18/17 Aaa AA+ 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,340.00 22,340.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 07/17/13 07/17/17 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,013,760.00 13,760.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 06/24/15 06/24/19 Aaa AA+ 1.520 1.520 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,039,760.00 39,760.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/13/13 09/14/18 Aaa AA+ 2.000 1.910 2,000,000.00 2,003,760.26 2,056,700.00 52,939.74  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/17/14 04/17/18 Aaa AA+ 1.480 1.480 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,027,660.00 27,660.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/26/16 04/26/19 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,007,200.00 7,200.00 Callable 01/26/17, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 12/16/13 12/14/18 Aaa AA+ 1.750 1.650 2,000,000.00 2,004,685.11 2,047,740.00 43,054.89  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 06/18/14 06/09/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.003 2,000,000.00 1,999,936.88 2,007,820.00 7,883.12  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10/22/14 11/18/16 Aaa AA+ 0.750 0.500 2,000,000.00 2,001,887.88 2,002,300.00 412.12  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/29/16 01/29/21 Aaa AA+ 1.500 2.172 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,600.00 600.00 SU 1.5%-5.5% Call 07/29/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 08/24/15 08/24/20 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,003,100.00 3,100.00 Callable 08/24/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/30/16 06/30/21 Aaa AA+ 1.875 1.875 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,660.00 1,660.00 Callable 09/30/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 11/20/13 09/29/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.030 1,000,000.00 999,632.31 1,004,780.00 5,147.69  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/29/16 07/29/19 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,740.00 740.00 Callable 07/29/16, then qtrly

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

June 30, 2016

3



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

June 30, 2016

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 01/30/13 01/30/18 Aaa AA+ 1.030 1.030 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,210.00 210.00 Callable 07/30/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/12/12 12/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,002,000.00 2,000.00 Callable 09/12/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/15/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.062 2,000,000.00 1,995,179.80 2,006,960.00 11,780.20  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/11/13 11/27/18 Aaa AA+ 1.625 1.606 2,000,000.00 2,000,872.79 2,042,580.00 41,707.21  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 05/26/16 05/26/20 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,005,300.00 5,300.00 Callable 05/26/17, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/30/15 11/25/20 Aaa AA+ 1.000 2.015 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,520.00 520.00 SU 1%-2.2% Call 08/25/16, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/26/12 12/26/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,001,480.00 1,480.00 Callable 09/26/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 10/29/15 10/29/20 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.766 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,740.00 740.00 SU 1.5%-3% Call 07/29/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/27/15 11/27/19 Aaa AA+ 1.125 1.678 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,016,460.00 16,460.00 SU 1.125%-2.250%, Call 11/27/17, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 02/05/13 02/05/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,300.00 300.00 Callable 08/05/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/20/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.070 2,000,000.00 1,994,968.22 2,006,960.00 11,991.78  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/27/15 11/28/18 Aaa AA+ 1.200 1.200 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,003,940.00 3,940.00 Callable 11/28/16, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 05/26/16 11/26/19 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,005,520.00 5,520.00 Callable 05/26/17, once

     Subtotal, Federal Agencies 60,000,000.00 60,000,923.25 60,413,210.00 412,286.75
 

CORPORATE/MEDIUM TERM NOTES

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC 11/29/13 02/09/18 Aa2 AA 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,023,220.00 23,220.00  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 01/14/14 01/14/19 A1 AA+ 2.300 2.250 2,000,000.00 2,002,383.94 2,067,900.00 65,516.06  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 09/26/11 09/15/16 Aa3 AA- 2.000 1.800 2,000,000.00 2,000,782.60 2,004,860.00 4,077.40  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 11/20/15 07/13/18 Aa3 AA- 1.550 1.408 2,000,000.00 2,005,637.86 2,019,220.00 13,582.14  

     Subtotal, Corporate Securities 8,000,000.00 8,008,804.40 8,115,200.00 106,395.60

SB AIRPORT PROMISSORY NOTE (LT)

SANTA BARBARA AIRPORT 07/14/09 06/30/29 - - 3.500 4.195 4,775,295.56 4,775,295.56 4,775,295.56 0.00  

     Subtotal, SBA Note 4,775,295.56 4,775,295.56 4,775,295.56 0.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

MUFG UNION BANK NA CHKNG ACCNT - - - - 0.400 0.400 21,715,061.95 21,715,061.95 21,715,061.95 0.00

     Subtotal, Checking Account 21,715,061.95 21,715,061.95 21,715,061.95 0.00

TOTALS 155,490,357.51 155,505,235.97 156,094,862.51 589,626.54

Market values have been obtained from the City's safekeeping agent, MUFG Union Bank NA - The Private Bank (UBTPB). UBTPB uses Interactive Data Pricing Service, Bloomberg and DTC.

4



 5

1.095

0.580

0.260

0.576

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

Jun'15
$0.379

Jul'15
$0.411

Aug'15
$0.313

Sep'15
$0.498

Oct'15
$0.401

Nov'15
$0.201

Dec'15
$0.027

Jan'16
$0.429

Feb'16
$0.444

Mar'16
$0.525

Apr'16
$0.479

May'16
$0.398

Jun'16
$0.590

INVESTMENT YIELDS

City Portfolio 2-Year USTN

90-Day T-Bill LAIF Rate

Market 
Gain/Loss
(Dollars in 
Millions)

Y
ie

ld
 -

%



 

CASH & CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Guaranteed 
Investment 

Contracts (GIC)  US GOVT & AGENCIES TOTALS
Book & Market Book & Market Book Market Book Market Book Market Book Market

BOND FUNDS
RESERVE FUNDS
2004 RDA - 607,983.84      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   607,983.84      607,983.84      

Housing Bonds
2002 Municipal Improvement - 28,120.22        547,530.00      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   575,650.22      575,650.22      

Refunding COPs
2011 Water  - 826,514.97      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   826,514.97      826,514.97      

Safe Drinking Water State Loan
2013 Water - 16,428.60        428,069.44      -                   -                   -                   -                   636,099.18      647,462.40      1,080,597.22   1,091,960.44   

Refunding COPS
2004 Sewer - 46,932.81        1,357,140.00   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,404,072.81   1,404,072.81   

Revenue Bonds
2009 Airport - 2,115,763.51   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,139,457.55   3,198,271.20   5,255,221.06   5,314,034.71   

Revenue Bonds
2014 Waterfront - 10,072.16        581,455.74      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   591,527.90      591,527.90      

Refunding Bonds
Subtotal, Reserve Funds 3,651,816.11   2,914,195.18   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,775,556.73   3,845,733.60   10,341,568.02 10,411,744.89 

PROJECT FUNDS
2001 RDA Bonds 2,368,300.74   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,368,300.74   2,368,300.74   

2003 RDA Bonds 8,513,877.39   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   8,513,877.39   8,513,877.39   

Subtotal, Project Funds 10,882,178.13 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,882,178.13 10,882,178.13 

SUBTOTAL BOND FUNDS 14,533,994.24 2,914,195.18   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,775,556.73   3,845,733.60   21,223,746.15 21,293,923.02 

POLICE/FIRE -
SVC RETIREMENT FUND

Police/Fire Funds 14,715.86        -                   102,695.93      185,613.01      235,158.69      253,123.10      -                   -                   352,570.48      453,451.97      
14,715.86        -                   102,695.93      185,613.01      235,158.69      253,123.10      -                   -                   352,570.48      453,451.97      

TOTAL FISCAL AGENT
INVESTMENTS 14,548,710.10 2,914,195.18   102,695.93      185,613.01      235,158.69      253,123.10      3,775,556.73   3,845,733.60   21,576,316.63 21,747,374.99 

Notes:
(1) Cash & cash equivalents include money market funds.
(2) Market values have been obtained from the following trustees: US Bank and MUFG Union Bank, N.A. - The Private Bank

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 #2

STOCKS BONDS

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Fiscal Agent Investments

June 30, 2016



Agenda Item No. 7 

File Code No.  570.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Library Department 
 
SUBJECT: Grant From The Family Services Agency For Adult Literacy 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Library Director to accept a $121,550 grant from the Family 
Services Agency for Adult Literacy. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City of Santa Barbara Library Department has been awarded a grant by the Family 
Services Agency for Adult Literacy. This federal grant comes from the Administration for 
Children and Families, Department of Health and Human Services for project titled 
Healthy Marriage and Relationship and Stability Program (HMRESP).   
 
The grant being provided to the Library Department is $121,550, which is being spread 
out over a five year period of $24,310 per year.  
 
The Library Department has partnered with the Family Services Agency to offer tutoring 
and English as a Second Language (ESL) classes for HMRESP participants. Acceptance 
of this grant funding will provide the necessary funding levels to be able to increase hourly 
staffing for the Library’s Adult Literacy program. 
 
BUDGETARY INFORMATION: 
 
The revenues and appropriations tied to the $121,550 grant were included in the adopted 
Fiscal Year 2017 Parks and Recreation Department budget in anticipation of receiving 
this grant.  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Jessica Cadiente, Library Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No. 8 

File Code No.  560.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Airport Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appropriation Of Federal Aviation Administration Airport Improvement 

Grant For Santa Barbara Airport 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That City Council increase appropriations and estimated revenue by $390,335, in the 
Airport’s Grant Fund for design, permitting, and bidding the Runway 7-25 Rehabilitation 
Project, to be funded by Federal Aviation Administration Airport Improvement (AIP) 
Grant No. 3-06-0235-50, in the amount of $353,878 coupled with the City’s match of 
$36,457, to be funded from the Airport Operating Fund. 
  
DISCUSSION: 
 
On June 12, 2015, Council accepted and authorized the Airport Director to execute the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Airport Improvement Program grant offer in an 
amount not to exceed $360,000.  Staff has been notified that the grant amount will be 
$353,878. 
 
Runway 7-25, the main commercial runway, has not had any major maintenance in the 
last 10 years and is in need of rehabilitation (“Project”). The AIP grant will fund design, 
permitting, and bidding stages of the Project. Construction of the Project will include 
crack sealing, minor repairs, grind and overlay, grooving, and pavement markings.  The 
total project cost is estimated at $5.5 million.  Construction of the project will be funded 
from the remaining balance of the 2016 entitlement grant, which will be carried over and 
combined with the 2017 entitlement grant. 
 
Now that the FAA has notified the City of the exact AIP grant amount, Airport Staff 
recommends increasing appropriations and estimated revenue by $390,335, which 
would include the City’s matching funds of $36,457 from the Airport Operating Fund. 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Appropriation Of Federal Aviation Administration Airport Improvement Grant For Santa 
Barbara Airport  
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
 
 
 
Federal legislation sets the local match for non-hub primary airports at 9.34% for the 
2016 entitlement grant. Funds for the match were budgeted in the Airport’s Fiscal Year 
2017 Operating Fund. 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Hazel Johns, Airport Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No. 9 

File Code No. 650.04   
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Facility Planning and Development Division, Airport Department 
 
SUBJECT: Basin E/F Tidal Restoration Monitoring Year 6 Contract 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve and authorize the Airport Director to execute a Contract with 
AECOM for post-construction biological monitoring for the Basin E/F Tidal Restoration 
Project in an amount not to exceed $36,768, and authorize the Airport Director to approve 
expenditures up to $3,677 for extra services that may result from necessary changes in 
the scope of work. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Tidal Restoration Demonstration Project began in February 2006 to determine the 
ecological and safety effects of restoring tidal circulation in the Goleta Slough.  That 
project demonstrated an increase in biodiversity with a decrease in bird-aircraft strike 
hazard risk.  In September 2010 the Airport Department began construction of the Basin 
E/F Tidal Restoration Project as final biological mitigation for the Airfield Safety Projects.  
The work under this contract will be monitoring and maintenance of the Basin E/F 
Restoration Site for year six of the Airport’s seven year mitigation monitoring permit 
obligation. 
 
CONSULTANT SELECTION: 
 
In September 2006, the Airport solicited for biological monitoring and reporting services 
associated with this project.  Consistent with federal requirements, the consultant 
selection process followed federal guidelines, which require selection based on the 
qualifications of the consultant, not a fee-based bid.  The fee is negotiated after the 
best-qualified consultant is identified. 
 
Requests for Proposals were sent to qualified firms, and four responses were received.  
All four responding firms were interviewed and URS Corporation (now AECOM) was 
ranked as having the best qualifications for the work involved.   
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Basin E/F Tidal Restoration Monitoring Year 6 Contract 
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Funds for this contract are available in the Airport Department Fiscal Year 2017 
Operating Budget. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
This contract will further the City’s Sustainable Santa Barbara Program by enhancing 
the Goleta Slough Reserve ecosystem and protecting it from threats such as invasive 
plant species. 
 
PREPARED BY: Andrew Bermond, AICP, Project Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Hazel Johns, Airport Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No. 10 
 

File Code No.  330.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Business & Property Division, Airport Department 
 
SUBJECT: Consent to Sublease Between Teledyne Reson, Inc., and Athena 

Contractors, Inc. at 94 Frederick Lopez Road 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve and authorize the Airport Director to execute a Consent to 
Sublease Agreement between Teledyne Reson, Inc., and Athena Contractors, Inc., for 
4,800 square feet of Building 223, and 4,020 square feet of adjacent yard at 94 
Frederick Lopez Road, at the Santa Barbara Airport. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The subject Premises are located north of Hollister Avenue in an Airport Industrial (AI-1) 
zone. The use conforms to existing zoning. 
 
Reson, Inc. (formerly Acoustic Transducers) has been an Airport tenant in good standing, 
since March 1987, leasing space for an acoustical research and development business.  
Reson, Inc. was acquired by Teledyne, Inc. in 2013 and a new entity, Teledyne Reson, 
Inc. was formed. Teledyne Reson, Inc. is scaling back their operations in Goleta, and 
has given notice that they will not exercise their option to extend their lease beyond 
November 28, 2017.  
 
Athena Contractors, Inc. has been a tenant in good standing at the Airport since 
November 1, 2011, leasing a yard at 6105-E Francis Botello Road.  The yard is part of 
the purchase and sale agreement with Direct Relief, and Athena’s lease was terminated 
July 1, 2016.   
 
At this time, Teledyne wishes to enter into a sublease agreement with Athena 
Contractors, Inc. for 4,800 square feet of Building 223 and 4,020 square feet of adjacent 
yard at 94 Frederick Lopez Road, effective May 26, 2016.  The sublease will allow 
Athena to consolidate its offices and yard in one location.  Teledyne will seek another 
subtenant for the 10,880 square feet of Building 114 at 100 Frederick Lopez Road.  
 
Airport Commission recommended approval of the Consent to Sublease on May 26, 2016. 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Consent to Sublease Between Teledyne Reson, Inc., and Athena Contractors, Inc. at 94 
Frederick Lopez Road 
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

Rev. 031214 Sect. 1b 

REPARED BY: Rebecca Fribley, Sr. Property Management Specialist 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Hazel Johns, Airport Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



Agenda Item No. 11 

File Code No. 520.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Chief’s Staff, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT: Increase To Professional Services Agreement With DataWorks Plus 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Authorize the Police Chief to increase Agreement No. 25,354 by $3,576 to cover 

the final purchase price of $79,576 for the LiveScan equipment; and 
B. Increase appropriations in the Police Asset Forfeiture Fund from reserves. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In October 2015, Council approved an agreement with DataWorks Plus for the purchase 
of new specialized equipment to gather, process and maintain digital finger prints and 
mug shots that also includes four years of equipment maintenance service. The 
agreement identified $76,000 for the purchase of the LiveScan equipment and $44,000 
for the annual maintenance for a total value of $120,000.  However, the final purchase 
of the equipment is $79,576 due to taxes.  Staff is requesting an increase of $3,576 to 
cover the taxes that were not included in the original estimate. 
 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There are funds available in the Asset Forfeiture Fund reserves to cover this expense. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Lori Pedersen, Business Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Lori Luhnow, Chief of Police 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No. 12 

File Code No.  520.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administrative Services, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appropriation Of Federal Shared Asset Forfeiture Reserve Funds For 

The Purchase Of An Electronic Access Control System 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council appropriate $32,000 from the Police Asset Forfeiture Fund reserves for the 
purchase and installation of an electronic access control system for the Police building 
located at 215 East Figueroa Street. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Police Department participates in the Department of Justice’s Asset Forfeiture 
Program which shares federally forfeited property and funds with participating and eligible 
local law enforcement agencies. Through this program, the Police Department receives 
federal funds when participating in joint investigations with federal agencies. The funds 
received from this program have specific restrictions and expenditures must meet the 
qualifications of the program. Staff submitted the information regarding the installation of 
an access control system and the Department of Justice has verified that this project is 
within the scope of restricted expenditure requirements. 
 
The Police Department proposes to use the federal asset forfeiture funds to purchase an 
electronic access control system for the main Police Department building at 215 East 
Figueroa Street.  The installation of an electronic access control system will provide 
increased security.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Funding for this project will come from the Police Asset Forfeiture Fund reserves. 
 
PREPARED BY: Todd Stoney, Captain/LSP 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Lori Luhnow, Chief of Police  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No  15 
 

File Code No.  540.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Stage Three Drought Update 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council receive an update on the status of the current drought, drought-response 
capital projects, and continuing conservation efforts.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Council declared a Stage One, and subsequently a Stage Two Drought Condition on 
February 11, 2014 and May 20, 2014, respectively, as a result of unprecedented 
drought conditions. On May 5, 2015, in response to the driest consecutive four-year 
period on record, Council declared a Stage Three Drought Emergency, increasing the 
community’s water conservation target to 25 percent and adopting additional water use 
regulations by Resolution on May 12, 2015.  This was followed by a fifth consecutive 
year of minimal rainfall with virtually no runoff to local reservoirs, which caused Council 
to increase the community’s water conservation target to 35 percent on April 26, 2016.    
 
This drought update will cover the following items: 
 

• Water Supply Outlook/Weather Forecast 
• Lake Cachuma Emergency Pump Station Relocation 
• Drought Response Capital Projects 
• Conservation Efforts 

 
Water Supply Outlook 
 
Rainfall for the last five years has averaged less than half of the long-term average. In 
accordance with the City’s Long Term Water Supply Plan, depleted surface water 
supplies have been replaced with increased groundwater production, supplemental 
water purchases, and water from the soon-to-be-operational Desalination Plant. This 
strategy has been successful in securing supplies sufficient to meet demand through 



Council Agenda Report 
Stage Three Drought Update 
July 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

2016, assuming the community continues to conserve water at a rate of 35 percent or 
more.  
In September 2015, Cachuma Reservoir’s water level dropped below the intake tower 
that conveys water to the South Coast, requiring the Cachuma Operations and 
Maintenance Board to install and operate the Emergency Pump Project (EPP), which is 
a barge-mounted pump station that pumps water from Lake Cachuma up into the intake 
tower, through Tecolote Tunnel, and on to the South Coast Water Agencies.  
 
On June 29, 2016, in response to dropping lake levels, the EPP was successfully 
relocated from Site 1 to deeper water at Site 2. The original Site 1 consisted of 3,700 
feet of 24-inch pipeline between the barge and the intake tower. Moving the barge to 
Site 2 required an additional 6,500 feet of 24-inch pipeline. The EPP allows the City to 
continue to receive its remaining Cachuma carryover and state water.  The relocation 
work was completed just ahead of the downstream water release which started on July 
12, 2016, and is anticipated to release over 7,000 acre-feet, dropping the lake by 
several feet.   
 
Final allocations of State Water “Table A” deliveries for the year are 60 percent of the 
City’s entitlement, or approximately 1,980 acre-feet. The increase was seen as a 
significant improvement over past years and reflected the improved water supply 
situation in Northern California.  In addition to State Water, the City was successful in 
purchasing 4,000 acre-feet of supplemental water to help meet demands next year.  
Despite the ability to secure imported water there still remains limitations on how much 
water can physically be delivered.  During prior drought updates staff raised concerns 
that there may be a need to temporarily reduce demands further during peak water 
usage in August and September.  Fortunately, there have been several improvements 
in our water supply situation including a 10 percent increase in imported water deliveries 
and the City has been able to take advantage of excess capacity in the state water 
delivery system as a result of other water agencies taking less than their full capacity in 
the pipeline.  Based on projected deliveries to the lake as of July 19, 2016, and 
continued conservation of 35 percent, staff anticipates that there will be adequate water 
supplies to get through peak demand times without the need for additional water use 
restrictions.  If conditions change for the worse, staff will bring forth a plan for additional 
temporary restrictions for consideration.   
 
The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration forecasts an increasing chance 
of a La Niña developing during the second half of the year. Drier, colder weather for 
Southern California is associated with La Niña events. Given the unpredictable nature of 
El Niño and La Niña events, and the unprecedented nature of the current drought 
situation, the City is planning for continued drought conditions. 
 
Drought Response Capital Projects 
 
The Desalination Plant start-up has been delayed by approximately a month and is now 
tentatively scheduled for October 2016.  Following plant testing and approval by the 
State, water is not anticipated to be put into the distribution system until December 



Council Agenda Report 
Stage Three Drought Update 
July 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

2016.  A detailed staff update on the changes is tentatively scheduled for August 2, 
2016.  Recent highlights include delivery to the site of the three main treatment units 
and major electrical equipment. The preparation and installation of the offshore intake 
pumps will begin in late July. As a recap, the current Desalination Plant reactivation will 
produce 3,125 AFY for City water customers, and testing is anticipated for October 
2016 with production of water expected as late as the end of December.   
 
Water modeling work is underway to understand how water quality will change with the 
addition of desalinated water as the City’s water demands and supplies vary.  We 
understand that some City customers have unique water quality needs, i.e. dialysis 
centers and breweries, and we want to make the community aware of the changes so 
they can plan accordingly.  Once the modeling is completed, staff will be working with a 
public relations firm to assist with communicating what changes water customers should 
anticipate after the Desalination Plant goes online.  
 
Staff has been working closely with an environmental engineering firm to make changes 
to the recycled water treatment plant to boost production.  The cooler weather this year 
has helped to keep demands down and ongoing changes and testing are occurring to 
determine the maximum sustainable production.   
 
All of the City’s wells, with the exception of the Vera Cruz Well, are operational and are 
providing the community with much needed groundwater supplies. The Vera Cruz Well 
is scheduled to be back online in late July, after significant improvements to increase 
the reliability of this 40-year old well.   
 
Conservation Efforts 
 
The City’s water conservation numbers for June 2016 show a reduction of 36 percent, 
compared to 2013 water demands. The cumulative citywide average reduction since the 
Stage Three Drought declaration in May of 2015 is 35 percent.  
 
The City’s water customers continue to meet and exceed both the City’s and the State’s 
conservation targets with extraordinary conservation measures. The amended Stage 
Three Drought Emergency requires a citywide 35 percent water reduction to ensure the 
City has adequate supplies for the 2016 water year.  The community’s ability to meet 
this conservation target will be critical for the City’s ability to meet customer demands 
throughout this summer. 
 
The state-mandated water use reduction for the City is 12 percent below 2013 water 
usage. The City is one of the few water providers statewide that has consistently 
exceeded the state’s water use reduction targets and mandated conservation standard. 
The State recently adopted new regulations that allow agencies to reduce their 
conservation requirements by demonstrating their water supply reliability through 2019. 
An agency that does not submit a new conservation standard under the new 
regulations, must comply with the original conservation standards which are based on 
per-capita water use. Since the City remains in a severe drought condition, the City is 



Council Agenda Report 
Stage Three Drought Update 
July 26, 2016 
Page 4 

 

electing to keep the original conservation requirement of a 12 percent reduction, based 
on the per-capita water use. 
 
Sustainability Impacts 
 
The recommended conservation target of 35 percent is appropriate at this time, given 
the community’s success in reducing demand and the need to further stretch remaining 
water supplies, especially during the months of August and September.  Staff will 
continue to monitor the community’s cumulative water savings and will use the 
information as a basis for determining whether or not to recommend additional water 
use restrictions for Council’s consideration.    
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Water Resources Manager/CT/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No. 16 

File Code No.  640.07 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appeal Of Planning Commission Denial Of A Modification For A 

Parking Area In The Front Setback At 1417 San Miguel Avenue 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council uphold the Planning Commission denial of the appeal of Michael and Jami 
Gott for a Front Setback Modification, and approve a revised conceptual design which is 
consistent with the Applicants’ Option 2 or Option 7, to allow a parking space in the front 
setback.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On January 6, 2016, the Staff Hearing Officer (SHO) denied a proposal of Michael and 
Jami Gott (Applicants) to allow a circular driveway for loading/unloading and uncovered 
parking in the front setback of an existing residence located at 1417 San Miguel 
Avenue. The SHO found that the proposal is not consistent with the purposes and intent 
of the Zoning Ordinance and is not necessary to secure an appropriate improvement on 
the lot, as the uncovered parking space is inconsistent with the pattern of development 
within the neighborhood, and three conforming parking spaces currently exist onsite 
(Attachment 1 – SHO Resolution).   
 
On January 16, 2016, the Applicants appealed the SHO denial to the Planning 
Commission. The Planning Commission heard the Applicants’ appeal on March 10, 2016 
and denied the appeal, finding that the uncovered parking space within the front setback is 
not consistent with the purposes and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and is not necessary 
to secure an appropriate improvement on the lot, as the circular driveway and uncovered 
parking space are inconsistent with the pattern of development within the neighborhood, 
and three conforming parking spaces currently exist on site.  (See Attachment 2 – PC Staff 
Report, Attachment 3 - PC Resolution, and Attachment 4 – PC Minutes.) 
 
On March 18, 2016, the Applicants appealed the Planning Commission’s decision. The 
appeal letter (Attachment 5) states that the Planning Commission denied the application 
inappropriately, as the Modification is necessary to accommodate a person with disabilities 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal of Planning Commission Denial of a Modification for a Parking Area in the Front 
Setback at 1417 San Miguel Avenue 
July 12, 2016 
Page 2 

 

since there are no other locations for parking onsite that provide such accommodation, 
and a circular driveway is consistent with the pattern of development in the neighborhood. 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The proposed project is a circular driveway at the front of the house at 1417 San Miguel 
Avenue. The property is on the downhill (south) side of San Miguel Avenue, and the 
existing detached garage is behind and at a lower elevation than the house and is 
accessed from a driveway that is shared with neighbors to the south. On-street parking 
is prohibited on the south side of San Miguel Avenue. The circular driveway would 
provide an area to load/unload and park cars at the front of the house. A Modification is 
required because the circular driveway is proposed within the front setback, and circular 
driveways are conducive to parking of vehicles, which is not allowed in front setbacks.   
 
The property currently has three conforming parking spaces (two within the detached 
garage and one uncovered space located west of the house, at an elevation halfway 
between that of the front of the house and that of the garage); however, due to the 
topography of the site and disabilities of the property owners, loading and unloading 
vehicles in the approved parking spaces is difficult. The requested circular driveway and 
associated parking area would accommodate the disabilities by allowing groceries and 
other items to be unloaded at the main floor level, rather than requiring them to be 
carried from one of the existing parking spaces.  
 
The appeal letter describes the difficulties for the property owners, the unusual nature of 
the property and neighborhood, and the alternatives that they investigated. It also 
contains doctors’ notes stating that the owners have disabilities (Attachment 5, pages 3 
and 4) and states that it is not their intent to park permanently on the circular driveway, 
but rather to use it for drop-off and pick-up of one of the residents.   
 
Standard for Review 
The project site is zoned E-3 (One-Family Residence) and has a required front setback 
of 20 feet. Pursuant to Santa Barbara Municipal Code (SBMC) §28.90.001.I, parking is 
prohibited in the front setback in any zone. Parking may be allowed in the remaining 
front yard (the area between the front setback and the main building) if screened by a 
decorative wall or fencing and planting. 
 
Modifications may be requested for relief of certain zoning standards. In this case, the 
Applicants requested a Modification to allow a parking space to be located within the 
front setback. Due to an oversight by staff, the Front Setback Modification was 
processed pursuant to SBMC §28.92.110.A.2, wherein the decision-maker must find 
that the modification is consistent with the purposes and intent of the Zoning Ordinance, 
and is necessary to: 1) secure an appropriate improvement on a lot, or 2) prevent 
unreasonable hardship, or 3) promote uniformity of improvement, or 4) construct a 
housing development containing affordable dwelling units. Neither the Staff Hearing 
Officer nor the Planning Commission were able to make these findings, which resulted 
in denials of the request. 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal of Planning Commission Denial of a Modification for a Parking Area in the Front 
Setback at 1417 San Miguel Avenue 
July 12, 2016 
Page 3 

 

 
Because the proposed circular driveway and parking space are being requested to 
accommodate a person with disabilities, the more appropriate Modification finding is 
SBMC §28.92.110.A.7, Accommodation of Disabilities. This finding allows for a 
modification of any zoning standard where the “Modification is necessary to allow 
improvements to an existing building in order to provide reasonable accommodations to 
individuals with disabilities. . . .” This oversight was discovered by staff after the 
Applicants filed their appeal of the Planning Commission’s denial.   
 
Reviewing the proposed circular driveway and parking space with the correct finding in 
mind, staff acknowledges that a loading/parking space in the front setback, at the same 
elevation as the main floor level, is necessary to provide a reasonable accommodation 
to people with disabilities.  However, staff does not believe that a circular driveway is 
necessary to provide that accommodation because it would allow more cars to park in 
the front setback than is necessary to accommodate the owners’ disabilities. If the 
requested circular driveway were to be approved, the improvement would likely remain 
in place beyond the current owner’s need, and allowing multiple cars to park in the front 
setback in perpetuity would be inconsistent and detrimental to the overall aesthetics of 
the neighborhood. Therefore, staff could support a Modification of the front setback 
standards to allow a maximum of one parking space in the front setback, and not the 
circular driveway.   
 
Staff believes that a single parking space wherein the car enters from the existing 
driveway, turns 90 degrees to the left, and parks at the same elevation as the front door 
of the residence would provide a reasonable accommodation to the property owners 
with disabilities.  This type of parking space is shown as Option 2 and Option 7 on page 
10 of the appeal letter (Attachment 5).  The only difference between the two options is 
that the parking space in Option 2 is closer to the front door and has more paving in the 
setback. At the Planning Commission hearing, the Applicants stated that neither of 
these two options are viable because it is difficult to back out onto the sloped driveway; 
however, photos on pages 5 and 10 of the appeal letter show that the Applicants are 
currently parking as shown in Option 2.   
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Because the applicants have requested a circular driveway in the front setback, staff 
recommends that the City Council deny the appeal.  However, because a parking space 
in the front setback is necessary to provide reasonable accommodations to the owners, 
staff recommends that the City Council approve a revised conceptual design, consistent 
with the Applicants’ Option 2 or Option 7 that allows a parking space in the front 
setback.  In order to accomplish these things, the following two findings must be made: 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal of Planning Commission Denial of a Modification for a Parking Area in the Front 
Setback at 1417 San Miguel Avenue 
July 12, 2016 
Page 4 

 

 
Circular Driveway 
The City Council finds that a Modification to allow a circular driveway within the required 
20-foot front setback is not necessary to allow improvements to an existing building in 
order to provide reasonable accommodations to individuals with disabilities, because it 
is not necessary to serve the needs of the disabled resident, would provide excessive 
area for parking in the front setback beyond the needs of the current resident, and 
would be inconsistent and detrimental to the overall aesthetics of the neighborhood. 
 
Parking Space 
The City Council finds that a Modification to allow a parking space within the required 
20-foot front setback as shown in either Option 2 or 7 on page 10 of the appeal letter 
dated March 18, 2016 is necessary to allow improvements to an existing building in 
order to provide reasonable accommodations to individuals with disabilities, because it 
allows the residents to load and unload a vehicle in close proximity and at the same 
elevation as the main floor of the residence. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Staff Hearing Officer Resolution 001-16 
2. Planning Commission Staff Report, dated March 3, 2016, without attachments 
3. Planning Commission Resolution 008-16 
4. Planning Commission Minutes of March 10, 2016 
5. Appeal Letter and Attachment from Michael and Jami Gott, dated March 18, 

2016 
6. Reduced copies of site plan 

 
PREPARED BY: Danny Kato, Senior Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: George Buell, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 5









































































ATTACHMENT 6



Agenda Item No.  17 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Conference With City Attorney – Anticipated Litigation  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider anticipated litigation pursuant to 
subsections 54956.9(d)(2)&(3) of the Government Code.  Significant exposure to litigation 
arising out of claims by Kendra L. Feshbach. 
 
SCHEDULING: Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOC
	5.DOCX
	6.PDF
	7.PDF
	8.PDF
	9.PDF
	10.PDF
	11.PDF
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.PDF
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	19.PDF
	20.DOC
	21.DOC
	22.DOC
	23.PDF
	24.DOC
	25.PDF
	26.PDF
	27.DOCX
	28.DOC
	29.DOC
	30.DOC
	31.DOC
	32.DOC
	33.DOC
	34.DOC
	35.PDF
	36.PDF
	37.PDF
	38.PDF
	39.PDF
	40.PDF
	41.DOC
	Mayor
	JULY 26, 2016
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



